
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Audit Committee  
 
Tuesday, 24 November 2009  
 
Committee Room 6, Civic Offices, Swindon 
(Anticipated meeting room) 
 

At 6.00 p.m. 
 
Conservative 
Councillors 

Labour Councillors 

Michael Dickinson (Chair) 
Nick Martin 
Mary Martin 
Eric Shaw 
Peter Stoddart 
 

Des Moffatt (Vice-Chair) 
Steve Allsopp 
 

 
 
Committee Officer: Steve Jones (01793 463602) 
email: stevejones@swindon.gov.uk 
Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, SN1 2JH 
(Telephone 01793 445500) 
 
 

AGENDA 
PART 1 (PUBLIC ITEMS)   
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   
 Members are requested at the start of the meeting to declare any known interests in any 

matter to be considered, and are reminded that any such interest should also be 
declared at the start of an item or during any discussion of the matter concerned.  

 
3. Public Question Time   

 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and 
number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance).   

 
4. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 22 September 2009  
 

5. Exempt Items - Exclusion of Press and Public   
 Certain items are expected to include the consideration of exempt information and the 

Cabinet is, therefore, recommended to resolve "That, in accordance with Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded during the discussion 
of the matters referred to in the items listed below, on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information, as defined in the respective paragraph of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act, and the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information". 

 



 
Item No. Paragraph No. 

  
  

 
6. Response to Major Incidents/Events (HIA-CE) (Pages 7 - 8) 

7. CAPITA Contract Management (GDBT) (Pages 9 - 14) 

8. Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes (DF-CE) (Pages 
15 - 28) 

9. External Audit Progress Report  (Pages 29 - 34) 

10. CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009 (HIA-CE) (Pages 35 - 
58) 

11. Head of Internal Audit Update (HIA-CE) (Pages 59 - 66) 

PART 2 (TO BE CONSIDERED WITHOUT THE PRESS AND PUBLIC PRESENT)   
 

12. Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‘of concern’ (HIA-CE) 
(Pages 67 - 96) 

Date of Despatch: 17 November 2009 
 
Key: 
 
 
CE - Chief Executive 
GDC - Group Director: Children 
GDHSC - Group Director: Housing & Social Care 
GDER - Group Director: Environment, Regeneration and Community 
GDBT - Group Director: Business Transformation 
DF - B - Director of Finance 
HIA-CE - Head of Internal Audit 

 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will 
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from 
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential 
matters and specific planning applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and 
concise.  Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to 
make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and 
Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is 
needed.   
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but 
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee 
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 



If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print 
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of 
this agenda. 
 
 

The Audit Committee - Terms of Reference 
(the complete terms of reference and programme of activity for the Audit Committee 

are set out in Minute 61 of the meeting of the Audit Sub-Committee held on 25 
January 2006) 

 
To provide independent assurance to the Council on the following responsibilities:  
(i) the effectiveness of the Council’s risk management, internal control and its 

overall assurance framework;  
(ii) the effectiveness of the Council’s financial and non-financial  performance to 

the extent that it might impact upon (i) above;  
(iii) the performance of the Council’s Internal Audit section; 
(iv)  the receipt and review of External Audit reports and liaison with external 

auditors on significant matters identified, and 
(v) advise upon and/or review the effectiveness of any other matters referred to 

the Audit Committee by the Cabinet, the Overview and Scrutiny and 
Regulatory Committees. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2009 
 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Michael Dickinson (Chair), Des Moffatt (Vice-Chair), 
Nick Martin, Eric Shaw and Peter Stoddart 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Steve Allsopp and 
Mary Martin. 
 
Councillors Peter Greenhalgh, Cabinet Member for Sustainability, Transport and 
Strategic Planning, and Keith Williams, Cabinet Member for Leisure & Corporate 
Services were also in attendance. 
 
14.   Declarations of Interest 

 
The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in any 
matters to be considered at the meeting.  
 
Councillor Keith Williams made a non-prejudicial declaration of interest in respect of 
the Committee's consideration of the Capita Contract Management (Agenda Item 
No. 8). 
 
15.   Public Question Time 

 
No questions were asked under Standing Order 18.  
 
16.   Minutes 

 
 Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 June 2009 be 
confirmed and signed. 
 
17.   Risk Management Status Update 

 
The Council's Head of Performance and Risk presented a report summarising risk 
management activities within the Council, in relation to: 
 

• the refresh and review of the Council's Management Strategy and the 
promotion of the Strategy as an element of the Council's decision making 
processes  

• the Corporate Risk Register 
• Risk Management in relation to projects 
• the review of available guidance  for Managers on the issue of risk 

management and the production of a simplified Guidance Sheet 
• insurance and the number and cost of claims of the over period since 2005 
• the move by SCS to arms length management organisation and its 

independent insurance arrangements from 1st January 2010, and the 
anticipated positive impact of the move on the Council's own insurance 
position 

• the inclusion of additional risk areas within the Corporate Risk Register, 
including the ballot of tenants in relation to the transfer of the Council's 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



housing stock 
• business continuity of management and civil contingencies. 

 
Resolved - (1) That the report and the detail of the presentation by the Head 

of Performance and Risk be noted. 
(2) That the detail of the Corporate Risk Register be accepted and that 

Members be invited to advise the Head of Performance and Risk outside the 
meeting of any significant risk areas that they feel have been overlooked. 

(3) That, in support of each function to review the Corporate Risk Register 
and the Council's management of risk, the Committee agreed that the individual 
"owners of risk" be invited to attend future meetings of the Committee to make a 
brief presentation and to discuss with Members the role of the particular department 
and how they link with the mitigation of risk. 

(4) That, with reference to (3) above, the Council's Emergency Planning 
Officer be invited to attend the next meeting of the Committee to discuss identified 
risks within his area of responsibility. 

(5) That copies of Risk Management Guidance Sheet for Managers be made 
available to Members of the Audit Committee and the Performance Advisory Group 
for information.  
 
18.   External Audit Report on the Statement of Accounts 2008/09 

 
The Committee received the External Auditor's Annual Governance Report in 
relation to its Annual Audit of the Council's Statement of Accounts for 2008/9.  Mr 
Peter Smith and Martin Robinson of the Audit Commission, were in attendance and 
presented the Report, summarising its key messages and responding to Members 
questions. The External Auditors also reported on the "use of resources" element of 
the Annual Governance Report, advising that this aspect of the review had changed 
quite fundamentally since last year, the basis of the assessment changing its focus 
from arrangements and processes to the results of actions, outcomes, and whether 
standards of service were improving to the benefit of local residents.  The External 
Auditors commented that, in terms of the performance assessment in relation to use 
of resources, although he trend nationally was downward, Swindon had "held its 
own and bucked the national trend". They commended the Council on its 
performance, making particular reference to joint working between the Council and 
the PCT and the Council's approach to risk management as being the major 
contributory factors to their determination that the Council had made proper 
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources. The External Auditors expressed their thanks for the high level of 
assistance and support provided by the Council’s Deputy Head of Finance and to 
the Financial Services Team in conducting the 2008/9 Audit.  

Resolved – (1) That this Committee welcomes the Audit Commission's issue 
of an unqualified audit opinion of the Council's Financial Statements, subject to the 
satisfactory clearance of outstanding matters. 

(2) That this Committee congratulates Darren Stevens, the Council’s Deputy 
Head of Finance, and the Financial Services team, on their hard work in producing 
the Statement of Accounts and the achievement of the unqualified audit opinion. 
 (3) That, having considered the matters raised in the report and taken note 
of: 

• the adjustment to the Financial Statements set out in Appendix 2 to the 
report; 

• the Value for Money conclusion and use of Resources score, 

Page 2



the letter of representation be approved by this Committee on behalf of the Council. 
 (4) That the Action Plan to respond to recommendation arising from the 
Annual Governance Report 2008/9, set out in Appendix 5 to that report, be 
accepted. 
 (5) That the Audited Statement of Accounts for 2008/09 be approved and 
signed by the Chair. 
 
19.   Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‘of concern’ – Car 

Parking 
 

The Committee received a report on the Internal Audit Review of Car Parking 
Procedures, finalised May 2009 when an overall risk assessment of "significant" 
was given.  The Council’s Head of Streetsmart was in attendance and presented the 
details of the management response to the recommendations resulting from the 
Internal Audit, commenting on actions that had been concluded to date, particularly 
in relation to the Cash Collection Contract and the client's relationship with Capita 
and progress in dealing with the various recommendations on a priority basis.  
Councillor Peter Greenhalgh was also in attendance, deputising for Councillor 
Fionuala Foley, the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Streetsmart, and, whilst 
disappointed at the findings of the original Internal Audit Review, commented that 
he was encouraged by the management response and progress in implementing 
the various recommendations of the Audit Report.  Councillor Greenhalgh 
expressed his surprise at Capita's decision to apparently withhold data relating to 
their responsibility for Car Parking Income/Ticket Sales Analysis and it was agreed 
that this matter be further investigated and an explanation of that decision reported 
to a future meeting of the Audit Committee as part of the follow up review.  
Councillor Greenhalgh added that he would wish to see a move in future towards a 
cashless system.  He acknowledged that there might be some resistance to this 
proposal but felt that in the long term this was the correct way forward.  It was noted 
that approximately 30% of larger payments are now made by debit or credit card 
and that payment by card was an available option on the newer car parking ticketing 
machines.   
 Resolved – (1) That the report be noted and that the progress in 
implementing the recommendations arising from the initial Audit Review be 
welcomed. 
 (2) That the follow up Audit Report be submitted to this Committee in January 
2010.  
 
20.   Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‘of concern’ – 

CAPITA Contract Management 
 

The Committee received the final Internal Audit Report on Capita Contract 
Management, finalised in September 2009 when an overall risk assessment of "of 
concern" was given.  The Group Director, Business Transformation, was in 
attendance and introduced the management response to the Internal Audit 
recommendation and briefly outlined actions that had been taken to consolidate and 
prioritise the range of activities necessary to ensure that the Council's interests are 
protected and that Capita delivers against it contractual obligations. The Group 
Director commented that many of the recommendations set out in the Audit Review 
Report had been actioned since the publication of the initial draft of the review in 
April of this year and that it was his estimation that, perhaps, only 20% of the 
recommendations remained to be addressed to ensure the improved management 

Page 3



of the Contract.  The Group Director responded to questions raised by Members 
regarding the review, including: 

• the perceived difference between the partnership arrangement with Capita 
and a standard contractual arrangement 

• the amount of service credit received from Capita under the terms of the 
Contract  

• the balance of risk between the Council and Capita 
• the level of resource afforded by the client to the monitoring of the Contract.   
• governance arrangements in respect of the contract and dispute resolution 
• the success of the Capita Contract in supporting the Council's transformation 

agenda 
• the Scrutiny review and monitoring of the Capita Contract Key Performance 

Indicators 
• the upgrading of the Council's computer operating systems and its e-mail 

platform 
 

Resolved – (1) That the report be noted.  
 (2) That the Committee be provided with details of the level of penalty issued 
against Capita to date plus details of waived penalties and the reasons for those 
penalties being waived. 
 
21.   The Audit Commission’s National Fraud Initiative 

 
The Committee received a report advising of the Council's participation in the Audit 
Commission's National Fraud Initiative (NFI) and work being undertaken by Internal 
Audit in support of the initiative. The report also provided an update on the current 
position with regard to the outcome of investigations and consequent savings.  The 
Head of Internal Audit introduced the report, providing a brief explanation of the 
initiative, whereby local authorities, other public bodies and some private 
organisations can submit various data sets that are then matched, allowing Councils 
to access a database detailing all the "hits" relevant to the Council following the data 
matching exercise, these are then prioritised and investigated as appropriate.  The 
Committee noted that in addition to the data sets detailed in the report, the Council 
had also provided details of people claiming Council Tax Single Person Discount 
and details of the Electoral Roll in an attempt to identify where a Single Person 
Discount was being awarded in respect of a property in multiple occupation.  The 
Head of Internal Audit advised that the majority of savings to date under the 
initiative had come from the matching of Council Tax records to the Electoral Roll, 
with 47 frauds being identified to date generating £48,000 of ongoing savings. 

Resolved – (1) That the report be noted. 
 (2) That with reference to savings made through the identification of 
fraudulent activity in relation to claims for the Council Tax Single Person Discount, a 
further report be made to the Committee in January 2010 identifying the total 
savings following the conclusion of the matching exercise. 
 
22.   Compliance with International Auditing Standards 

 
The Committee received a report from the External Auditors on the issue of 
compliance with International Standard on Auditing (UK&I) and seeking the 
Committee's assistance in relation to their work on the Council's Accounts for 
2008/9 by providing assurances regarding members’ perception of the Audit 
Committee’s role within the Council’s governance arrangements and exercise an 

Page 4



oversight of management processes to identify and respond to risks of fraud and 
possible breaches of internal control. The Chair responded on behalf of the 
Committee, to provide the External Auditor with the necessary assurances 
regarding the strategic role of the Audit Committee in ensuring that the Council's 
assurance framework is operating effectively, exercising oversight of management's 
processes and identifying and reporting the risk of fraud and possible breaches of 
internal control in the Council, including details of the Committee's own methods of 
operation and his own and other Members’ availability to consider and be apprised 
of risk assessment, the identification of risks of fraud in the organisation, 
communication to employees of views on business practice and ethical behaviour, 
and communication to those in charge of governance regarding processes for 
identifying and responding to fraud. 
 
23.   Head of Internal Audit Update 

 
The Committee received a report summarising the main issues arising from the 
Internal Audit reports finalised since the last meeting of the Committee, and advising 
on the progress against the Internal Audit Plan.  The Committee also received an 
update on the staffing situation within internal audit. 
 Resolved – (1) That the report be noted 
 (2) That the Internal Audit Report on Payroll be submitted to the next meeting 
of the Committee for consideration and that the relevant officers and responsible 
Cabinet Member be invited to attend that meeting. 
 
(In his capacity as a Local Education Authority appointed governor of Greendown 
School, Councillor Nick Martin made a non-prejudicial declaration of interest in 
respect of the Committee's consideration of issues relating to the School Audit 
Plan.) 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Response to Major Incidents/Events 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Author: Head of Internal Audit 
Wards Affected: None 

Purpose 
To present Members with a summary of the main issues relating to Emergency 
Planning, the mitigating controls that are in place to reduce the risk to the 
Council and how the effectiveness of these controls are monitored.  
 

 

Recommendation 
• It is recommended that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

 
1 Reasons 

 
1.1 The Council’s Audit Committee has a strategic role to ensure that the 

Council’s assurance framework is operating effectively. To this end it 
should seek assurance that key areas that contribute to this framework 
are operating properly. 

 
1.2 Members requested that in order to gain additional assurance regarding 

the management of corporate risks an owner of a corporate risk would 
be asked to attend Audit Committee. The owner would be asked to 
explain what the main issues regarding the risk area were and what 
mitigating controls are in place to reduce the risk and how the 
effectiveness of these controls are monitored.  

 
2 Detail 

 
2.1 Sam Weller, the Head of the Civil Protection Unit, will attend Audit 

Committee and give a presentation detailing the issues regarding the 
corporate risk (CR07): 

 
Risk: Responses to major incidents/events is not fully effective.      

 
2.2 The presentation will include what the potential risks are, the mitigating 

controls in place and how the effectiveness of these controls are 
monitored. 

 
Alternative Options 
 
Not Applicable 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



Response to Major Incidents/Events 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Risk Management 
Financial and Procurement Implications 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report  
Legal/Human Rights Implications 
Internal Audit is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
2006. The Internal Audit service also provides assurance to the Director of 
Finance regarding the requirements of Section 151 of the Local Government Act 
1972. 
Emergency Planning procedures are regulated through the Civil Contingencies 
Act 2004. The chief requirement of the Act is to maintain plans to ensure that, if 
an emergency occurs or is likely to occur, each responder body can deliver its 
functions so far as necessary or desirable for the purpose of preventing the 
emergency, reducing, controlling or mitigating its effects, or taking other action in 
connection with it.  

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Our Community Vision - 2.4; Consultation and Our Role in The Community - 3.8 
and Building Neighbourhood Capacity - 6.1 
 
Emergency plans are being encouraged and developed with parishes through the 
Parish Forum particularly in light of the floods of 2007 and which also accords 
with the Council's vision of Connecting People Connecting Places.  
 
Closer working and integration with NHS Swindon is being undertaken which has 
been highlighted during the Swine Flu Pandemic. Training and exercising has 
taken place with major employers in the Borough such as Motorola, Zurich, 
Nationwide and The National Trust. Work with external and internal partners has 
been ongoing to encourage and empower communities to provide self-help. 
 

 
Consultees  
The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and the Director of Law and Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted on all reports. 
 
Appendices / Background papers 
None 
 
Key Decision/Decision in Forward Plan 
Not Applicable 

Page 8



CAPITA Contract Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24TH November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Sue Mendham on 
01793 464932 or Email smendham@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Group Director – Business Transformation 
 
Parish / Wards Affected: None 
 

 

Purpose 
To provide additional information to the committee as requested at the meeting on 
22 September 2009 in respect of the arrangements for the management of the 
Capita contract. 

 
 

 

Recommendation 
 

Audit Committee is requested to note the contents of this report. 
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 The Chair of the Audit Committee requested that the Internal Audit on Capita 
contract management be presented to the committee once it had been finalised 
early in September 2009. 

 
1.2 The report was presented to committee on 22 September 2009. As a result of 

discussions, the committee requested additional information which is supplied 
in Appendix 1 to this report: 

 
2. Detail 
 

2.1  The report following the internal audit review of the arrangements for the 
management of the Capita contract was presented to committee on 22 
September 2009, following an overall risk assessment of ‘Of Concern’. 

 
2.2  A full, point by point, management response was included in the report along 

with an overall summary response. 
 
2.3  The committee reviewed the internal audit findings and requested that additional 

information be provided to the committee as follows: 
 

‘That the Committee be provided with details of the level of penalty issued 
against Capita to date plus details of waived penalties and the reasons for 
those penalties being waived.’ 

 
2.4  This report sets out the requested information at Appendix 1, together with 

some additional background detail to provide the overall context for the 
information provided for Members consideration. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



CAPITA Contract Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24TH November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Sue Mendham on 
01793 464932 or Email smendham@swindon.gov.uk. 

2.5 The Councils Partnership Manager will be at the Audit Committee to answer any 
questions Members may have. 

 
Alternative Options 
 

• Not applicable 
 

 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
Given the value of the partnership it is important to ensure robust and transparent 
governance arrangements are in place to allow regular formal scrutiny of adherence to 
contractual obligations by both parties ensuring: 
• That partnership strategy and direction is fully aligned with overall Council wide 

strategy and direction going forward 
• Performance targets are met 
• Continuous improvement regimes are in place 
• The transferred services continue to demonstrate value for money. The contract 

allows for a full benchmarking exercise to be carried out at regular intervals during 
the contract period. 

• The significant Capital investment delivers the Council’s required outcomes 
• Agreed Business Cases are implemented on time to the contracted standard. 

 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
• There are no direct legal or Human Rights implications arising from this report. 

 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
The partnership directly contributes to elements of the Council’s strategy as set out in 
the Corporate Plan and 50 promises. Under the partnership Capita have been 
responsible for delivering Promises 1, 2 and 8, (One Stop Shop, Contact Centre and 
Customer Complaints). 

 

 
Consultees 
• The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic 

Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  
 
• Group Director: Business Transformation 

Head of Internal Audit 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix 1 CAPITA Contract Management – additional information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



CAPITA Contract Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24TH November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Sue Mendham on 
01793 464932 or Email smendham@swindon.gov.uk. 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 

CAPITA Contract Management – additional information 
 

1.1 At the Audit Committee on 22 September 2009 the following additional information 
was requested by Members: 
 
‘That the Committee be provided with details of the level of penalty issued against Capita 
to date plus details of waived penalties and the reasons for those penalties being waived.’ 

 
1.2 The sections below set out the specific detail requested, together with further 
background supporting information which provides the context around the decision 
making in respect of the application of penalties. 

 
Performance 
 
1.3 Each service, that Capita has operational responsibility for, has a range of Key 
Performance Indicators (KPIs) in place to enable the Council to monitor service 
performance. Currently there are 92 different KPI’s across the full range of services. 
Whilst the majority of KPIs are measured monthly, some are measured quarterly or 
annually. 
 
1.4 Since the Capita contract began in February 2007, approximately 2,168 KPIs have 
been measured and reported on. Measurement of monthly indicators begins 
approximately 3 months after the service commencement date for each service, following 
a period of contractual baselining.  
 
1.5 Of the c2,168 KPIs measured to the end of September 2009, the number of KPIs 
which have failed to meet the agreed target performance levels totals 92 which equates to 
a failure rate of 4.2%. Therefore the average rate for meeting target performance has 
been 95.8%.  
 
1.6 This is considered to be a strong performance given that there has been significant 
change and capital investment in many services since service commencement. This 
statement is further underpinned by the fact that the majority of change was implemented 
during the first two years of the contract and current 09/10 performance shows that 97% 
of targets are being met. 
 
1.7 The Council and Capita agreed KPIs for the first three years of the contract for the 
majority of the services, with incremental improvement built in for future years. The 
parties reviewed the contractual KPIs at the end of 2008/09 and agreed some changes to 
the contractual KPIs for 2009/10, as it had become clear that some KPIs were not driving 
a particular desired behaviour within the Partnership, or measuring those things that are 
directly related to the success of the service and the current objectives of the council. The 
KPIs for 2010/11 will be reviewed in January 2010 and any changes agreed in light of any 
changing Council focus and 2009/10 performance. 

Page 11



CAPITA Contract Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24TH November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Sue Mendham on 
01793 464932 or Email smendham@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
1.8 As set out in the Internal Audit report submitted to committee on 22 September 2009, 
under the Partnership Agreement, there is a Price Performance Mechanism (PPM) which 
‘….provides incentives for the Partner to deliver effective and sufficient solutions in 
relation to the provision of the Services………….’ The PPM also aims to ‘provide 
adequate protection to the Council where the Partner fails to deliver the required 
performance in relation to the Services……’ 
 
1.9 The PPM sets out the targets for each KPI and the penalty regime that can be applied 
upon failure to meet the performance target, with increasing values, known as Service 
Credits, dependant on the severity of the failure. These have been updated to reflect the 
changes to the KPIs agreed for 2009/10. 
 
1.10 Under the PPM the Council has the right to exercise its discretion in respect of 
whether or not to apply the penalties (Service Credits) in the event that a performance 
target is not met. The PPM further sets out that ‘to reflect the spirit of partnership Service 
Credits will not necessarily be made automatically in the month(s) following a 
performance shortfall……….. the Council will have reasonable regard to: 
 
a) actual improvement of the relevant performance shortfall 
b) robustness of any KPI recovery plan 
c) actual implementation of any KPI recovery plan 
d) overall performance of all KPIs in relevant Service Stream 
e) the timing of the failure prior to the review’ 

 
1.11 The decision whether to apply penalties is taken by the Council officers who attend 
the joint monthly Partnership Executive. Cabinet agreed the constitution of the Executive 
in September 2008 to include the following officers: Group Director, Business 
Transformation, Directors of Finance, Partnership, Performance and Communications, 
Head of Corporate Finance and the Partnership Manager. 

 
1.12 The Council reviews each failure and considers whether it is appropriate to apply a 
penalty in the event of a failure, having received an explanation for the failure and the 
remedial action Capita has put in place to prevent further repeat failures.  
 
1.13 Since the contract began, the Council has received direct payment for penalties to 
the value of £87,238, against a possible total value of £293,857 equating to 29.7%. 
However, in many instances where penalties have not been applied the Council has 
taken this decision on the basis that the Council members of the Partnership Executive 
have seen sufficient evidence to show that the value of the remedial action that Capita 
has put in place, is in excess of the value of the penalty that could have been applied.  
 
1.14 The primary focus is to ensure that performance is rapidly restored to meet the 
target requirements and as such the decision taken to apply penalties is based on an 
assessment of the action being taken by Capita to restore performance to the agreed 
target.  

Page 12



CAPITA Contract Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24TH November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Sue Mendham on 
01793 464932 or Email smendham@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
1.15 An example of this approach can be demonstrated in respect of repeated failures in 
IT during Spring/Summer 2008 in relation to the number of calls to the IT Help Desk and 
those calls being answered within a defined target period. Root cause analysis of the 
problem identified that the volume of calls had risen beyond contractual expectations and 
additional staff on the Help Desk would be required to restore service to the required 
performance level. Capita provided the additional staff at no additional cost to the Council. 
The value of the additional staff employed outweighed the cost of the penalties that could 
have been applied. In this instance it would have been cheaper for Capita to have 
continued paying the penalty rather than taking the corrective action required to restore 
the service. 
 
1.16 The Council officers who attend the Partnership Executive will also assess a KPI 
failure in light of any significant changes being undertaken on the service in question. 
Another example of this is in respect of Customer Services that experienced a range of 
failures in 2008. At the time, and as advised to Cabinet in September 2008 and Scrutiny 
Committee in November 2008, the parties recognised that the initial transfer of services to 
the One Stop Shop and Contact Centre could have been executed in a more successful 
manor, with a ‘broad and shallow’ approach taken to business process re-engineering of 
the services rather than a ‘deep and narrow’ approach that would have increased 
performance. As a result Capita chose to undertake a significant investment to re-
engineer the service; again this value was significantly in excess of any penalties the 
Council could have applied. 
 
1.17 The Council also reviews its approach in respect of practice undertaken by other 
Councils. Another council, who also has a long term partnership with Capita, advises that 
currently their KPI performance for 2009/10 is running at an average of 95.4%, compared 
to Capita’s current average performance in Swindon of 97%, despite the fact that all 
penalties are rigidly applied at the other council in the event of failure. On this basis it is 
not considered that the Councils performance would be significantly improved if a 
different strategy was applied. 

 
1.18 In addition there are a number of KPI’s where the attainment of the desired 
performance levels are also dependant on the performance of the Council, where Capita 
provide part of the service and the Council provide part of the service, such as the 
Customer Service Complaints Process and Closure of Service Requests. These KPI’s are 
also reviewed at a monthly Service Review meeting between Capita and the relevant 
Council Service owners, to identify the root cause of any issues and agree responding 
strategies. Frequently the Capita performance exceeds that of the Council performance, 
and Capita are working closely with the Council to help improve the Council’s 
performance. 

 
 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE                                                               Date:24th November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Darren Stevens 
on Direct Dial No.3323 or Email dstevens@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Director of Finance 
 

Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
• To update the Committee on changes to the financial accounting standards and 
their impact. 

 
Recommendations 
 
The Audit Committee is asked to:  
• Note the content of this report 
• Support the Finance Function in developing new methods of accounts closure 
procedures to improve the closedown process 

• Note the draft timetable for closing 2009/10 and general timetable for international 
standards transition 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 This report informs Members of the wide-ranging changes that financial 
standards are undergoing and their impact on the Council’s financial 
statements and processes.  

 
2. 2009/10 Changes 
 

3.1 The current financial year is the final period under which final accounts will be 
prepared under the UK GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Standards). 
Changes that have already been implemented have all been directing the 
accounts process to International Standards. 2009/10 sees the final changes to 
be introduced before full adoption of IFRS (International Financial Reporting 
Standards) 

 
3.2 There are two key streams of change for the current financial year. The most 

significant is the review and restating of PFI schemes. CIPFA (Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance And Accountancy) have brought this in as a 2009/10 
change, even though it is technically an IFRS review.  

 
3.3 The change requires that PFI schemes are looked at and assessed against the 

below principles: 
 

• The local authority controls or regulates what services the operator must 
provide with the property, to whom it must provide them and at what price. 

• The local authority controls – through ownership, beneficial entitlement or 
otherwise – the significant residual interest in the property at the end of the 
term of the arrangement. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE                                                               Date:24th November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Darren Stevens 
on Direct Dial No.3323 or Email dstevens@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
3.4 As Swindon Borough Council currently has a PFI scheme, for seven schools, 

our current assessment is that the authority controls significantly the services 
provided for the schools and the assets will revert to our ownership at the end 
of the term. This results in these assets needing to come on to the Authority’s 
balance sheet. In doing so the accounting treatment will need to remove all 
previous entries against PFI accounting and replace it with the new entries that 
will need to be calculated.   

 
3.5 The second major change relates to the Collection Fund. It will now only be 

required for the Authority to account for its share of balances of the Collection 
Fund. This information is available under normal closing arrangements and is 
just a process change on the detail that gets entered onto the ledger. 

 
3.6 Closing of the 2009/10 financial year follows a detailed timetable that is usually 

published post-budget setting, in March. As there are additional impacts on 
closing 09/10, mainly SCS decoupling, the draft timetable has been produced 
early to enable longer consideration of where this will impact on the process. 
This is attached for reference at Appendix 1 and is subject to change after 
wider consultation. 

 
4. 2010/11 Changes 
 

4.1 The first year of IFRS adoption will be 2010/11. This will require the 
restatement of all main statements from 2009/10 accounts and the closing 
2008/09 balance sheet. This closing balance sheet becomes what is known as 
the ‘transition’ balance sheet and is the earliest date of information under IFRS. 

 
4.2 The attached implementation plan shows the general dates for data gathering, 

analysis and restatement of accounts. Whilst some information is being 
collected currently, it will not be until Apr-2010 that any process/system 
changes can be implemented, as 2009/10 still needs the current set-up in 
place. 

 
4.3 There are several areas that are ‘key’ as part of the implementation and these 

are summarised as follows: 
 

• Untaken Leave – as part of more detail employee benefits accounting 
arrangements we need to account for the value of employee’s untaken 
leave at the balance sheet date. Inclusion in the accounts will be considered 
against materiality. It is expected to have statutory mitigation in place to 
ensure this does not impact on general fund, with new regulations or 
guidance in place by 31st March 2010.  

 
o Position - Reports from HR are being analysed and staff input 

requested to enable this calculation as at 1/4/09 to be undertaken. 

Page 16



Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE                                                               Date:24th November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Darren Stevens 
on Direct Dial No.3323 or Email dstevens@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
• Leases – a change in interpretation of leasing may result in some changes 

in lease classifications. As the authority has no financial leases in place 
(where the asset is shown on the balance sheet rather than transactions 
simply being through revenue) the starting position is from holding operating 
leases. It is expected that any movement from operating to finance leases 
will be revenue neutral. Where the Council leases to others these are also 
currently classified as operating leases. There may be a revenue impact of 
any reclassification as no advice on mitigating statute has been published, 
but again, regulatory change or guidance is expected by 31st March 2010. 

  
o Position – Standard lessee lease schedule being extended to 

consider reclassification items. Lessor schedule being compiled 
with Property / Legal for separate assessment. 

 
• Fixed assets – there are several valuation areas that require attention and 

Property Services’ valuers are involved in the discussions. 
 

o Position – meeting held with property and process discussed. 
Valuations for 2009/10 UK GAAP and updated valuations for IFRS 
restatements expected by end of March 2010. New asset register 
system to be in place by end of this financial year, which will assist 
in the more complex accounting requirements under IFRS for fixed 
assets. 

 
4.4 The transition balance sheet is planned to be with the external auditors by July 

31st 2010, though smaller elements of the transitions will be discussed as they 
are considered and analysed. Completion of the transition balance sheet is 
hoped by this financial year end but consideration of higher volumes of 
valuations, on top of the required 2009/10 UK GAAP valuations, is being 
treated within a wider timeframe and impact of closing the current year. 

 
4.5 The restated 2009/10 accounts will begin updating after approval of the UK 

GAAP accounts by Audit Committee in June 2010 and with the auditors by 
December 31st. This allows for six months of detailed review with audit of the 
overall look and feel of the new accounts. Building upon the good working 
relationships built up over the last statutory accounts audit, any concerns of 
audit will be dealt with as items are raised and discussed. 

 
Alternative Options 
 

• Not applicable – Accounts must be reviewed, restated and ready for IFRS for 
2010/11. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 

Page 17



Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE                                                               Date:24th November 2009 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Darren Stevens 
on Direct Dial No.3323 or Email dstevens@swindon.gov.uk. 

• These are included in the main body of the report. 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
• There are no Legal/Human Rights issues. 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
• There are none. 
 

 
Consultees 
• None 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix 1 – Draft closing timetable 2009/10 
• Appendix 2 - Project Plan 

Page 18



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e

1
C

lo
se

do
w

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

on
si

de
re

d
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f o
ve

ra
ll 

co
ns

ol
id

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

07
-O

ct
-0

9
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

07
-O

ct
O

n 
Ti

m
e

2
C

ry
st

al
 R

ep
or

ts
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 fo
r p

ro
du

ci
ng

 m
or

e 
sy

st
em

 g
en

er
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
A

ny
 n

ew
 re

po
rts

 o
r a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 re

qu
es

ts
 m

ad
e

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Fr
id

ay
09

-O
ct

-0
9

A
cc

ou
nt

s
09

-O
ct

O
n 

Ti
m

e

3
S

C
S

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

cl
os

ed
ow

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

C
on

si
de

r s
pe

ci
fic

 S
C

S
 is

su
es

 o
n 

cl
os

in
g 

09
/1

0
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

09
-O

ct
-0

9
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

09
-O

ct
O

n 
Ti

m
e

4
S

C
S

 D
ec

em
be

r C
lo

si
ng

 T
im

et
ab

le
 C

on
si

de
re

d
In

cl
ud

e 
S

C
S

 s
pe

ci
fic

 it
em

s 
in

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 fo

r S
C

S
 

ex
pa

ns
io

n
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

09
-O

ct
-0

9
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

09
-O

ct
O

n 
Ti

m
e

5
R

ep
or

t t
o 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

la
te

st
 S

O
R

P
/C

O
D

E
 c

ha
ng

es
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

an
d 

w
ha

t w
e'

re
 d

oi
ng

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

16
-N

ov
-0

9
A

cc
ou

nt
s

16
-N

ov
O

n 
Ti

m
e

6
Y

ea
r e

nd
 li

te
ra

tu
re

 u
pd

at
ed

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
U

pd
at

e 
of

 g
en

er
al

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
tim

et
ab

le
s 

fo
r f

in
an

ce
 

te
am

 re
vi

ew
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

30
-N

ov
-0

9
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

7
S

C
S

 a
s 

S
B

C
 c

lo
si

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

is
su

ed
 to

 m
an

ag
er

s
S

C
S

 D
ec

 h
ar

d 
cl

os
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fe
d 

to
 m

an
ag

er
s

S
C

S
M

on
da

y
30

-N
ov

-0
9

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

8
S

B
C

 a
s 

S
C

S
 in

vo
ic

in
g 

qu
er

ie
s 

to
 d

at
e 

to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 
an

d 
cl

ea
re

d
G

et
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
on

 a
ny

 d
is

pu
te

 re
so

lu
tio

ns
S

C
S

 / 
C

lie
nt

s
M

on
da

y
30

-N
ov

-0
9

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

9
S

C
S

 a
s 

S
B

C
 fi

na
l s

ch
oo

ls
' i

nv
oi

ci
ng

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d

La
st

 in
vo

ic
es

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
S

C
S

Th
ur

sd
ay

16
-D

ec
-0

9
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

10
S

C
S

 a
s 

S
B

C
 p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
ca

rd
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

to
 c

os
t c

en
tre

s
C

le
ar

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

ba
la

nc
es

 in
to

 L
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 c
os

t c
en

tre
s

S
C

S
Th

ur
sd

ay
16

-D
ec

-0
9

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

11
R

ev
ie

w
 S

O
R

P
 2

00
9 

an
d 

C
od

e 
20

10
 O

ffi
ci

al
 

G
ui

da
nc

e
Id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
un

ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ite
m

s 
th

at
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

re
po

rti
ng

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

18
-D

ec
-0

9
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

12
C

on
si

de
r a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s

U
pd

at
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
if 

ne
ed

ed
 o

r s
ee

k 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
o

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y 

24
-D

ec
-0

9
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

13
R

es
ta

te
 p

rio
r y

ea
r a

cc
ou

nt
s 

if 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t u
nd

er
 

S
O

R
P

 / 
C

od
e 

ch
an

ge
s

A
ny

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
on

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
to

 b
e 

am
en

de
d

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Th
ur

sd
ay

24
-D

ec
-0

9
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

14
P

et
ty

 c
as

h 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 to
 b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
P

et
ty

 c
as

h 
va

lu
es

 to
 b

e 
ce

rti
fie

d 
as

 a
t 3

1/
12

/0
9

S
C

S
Th

ur
sd

ay
31

-D
ec

-0
9

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

15
P

ro
vi

de
 a

ny
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
in

 re
sp

ec
t 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r t

he
ir 

in
te

rim
 re

vi
ew

Fo
rw

ar
d 

up
da

te
s 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

s 
to

 a
ud

it 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
an

y 
P

P
A

s 
or

 d
et

ai
l c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r c

ha
ng

es
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Th

ur
sd

ay
31

-D
ec

-0
9

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

16
P

ro
ce

ss
es

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

re
di

to
r 

in
vo

ic
es

 to
 S

B
C

 fo
r p

re
 1

/1
/1

0 
in

vo
ic

es
N

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r B

or
ou

gh
-s

id
e 

cr
ed

ito
rs

 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
.

S
C

S
Th

ur
sd

ay
31

-D
ec

-0
9

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

17
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r A

R
 re

qu
is

iti
on

s 
fo

r S
C

S
 a

s 
S

B
C

Fi
na

l B
or

ou
gh

 s
id

e 
in

vo
ic

es
 to

 b
e 

ra
is

ed
 (v

ia
 c

re
di

t c
on

tro
l 

on
ly

).
S

C
S

M
on

da
y

04
-J

an
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

18
Fi

na
l D

at
e 

fo
r S

C
S

 a
s 

S
B

C
 in

vo
ic

es
 to

 c
lie

nt
s

Fi
na

l j
ou

rn
al

 b
as

e 
in

vo
ic

es
 s

en
t t

o 
cl

ie
nt

s 
- n

ot
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
D

ec
em

be
r c

lo
se

 d
at

e.
S

C
S

M
on

da
y

04
-J

an
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

19
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f S
C

S
 a

s 
S

B
C

 C
IS

 re
tu

rn
s

A
ny

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r D

ec
-0

9 
pa

ym
en

ts
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
ba

ck
 to

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
A

dm
in

 n
o 

la
te

r t
ha

n 
he

re
 b

ut
 id

ea
lly

 e
ar

lie
r.

S
C

S
M

on
da

y
04

-J
an

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

D
is

pu
te

s 
on

 D
ec

em
be

r i
nv

oi
ci

ng
 to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d

N
ee

d 
qu

ic
k 

tu
rn

ar
ou

nd
 o

f f
in

al
 b

ill
in

g
S

C
S

 / 
C

lie
nt

s
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

06
-J

an
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

20
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r a

ny
 S

C
S

 a
s 

S
B

C
 a

cc
ru

al
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d

Fi
na

l d
at

e 
fo

r a
ny

 a
cc

ru
al

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
in

to
 L

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 - 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

se
nt

 to
 C

iv
ic

 fo
r O

ra
cl

e 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

S
C

S
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

06
-J

an
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

21
D

ec
em

be
r p

er
io

d 
cl

os
ed

 a
s 

pe
r O

ra
cl

e 
ca

le
nd

ar
C

ur
re

nt
 d

at
e 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r c

lo
si

ng
Fi

na
nc

e 
A

dm
in

Th
ur

sd
ay

14
-J

an
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

PC
T1

M
on

th
 9

 "h
ar

d 
cl

os
e"

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s

P
C

T 
re

qu
ire

s 
an

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
I&

E
 fo

re
ca

st
 fo

r t
he

 p
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
s

P
C

T
Th

ur
sd

ay
14

-J
an

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

22
B

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

 u
pd

at
es

 fo
r S

C
S

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 u

pd
at

es
 fo

r S
C

S
 

de
co

up
lin

g
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
 / 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l F
in

an
ce

Fr
id

ay
29

-J
an

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

23
Fi

na
l y

ea
r-

en
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 d
is

pa
tc

he
d 

to
 D

G
FM

s
A

ll 
up

da
te

d 
cl

os
ed

ow
n 

gu
id

an
ce

 s
en

t o
ut

 
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

29
-J

an
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

24
C

lo
si

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 2
00

8/
09

 (a
s 

re
st

at
ed

 fo
r 

P
P

A
s 

if 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y)

 d
is

pa
tc

he
d 

to
 G

FM
s

B
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 d

et
ai

l s
en

t o
ut

 
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

29
-J

an
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

25
S

us
pe

ns
e 

ac
co

un
t r

ev
ie

w
C

ur
re

nt
 b

al
an

ce
s 

on
 s

us
pe

ns
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 re
m

in
de

d
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
 / 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
Fr

id
ay

29
-J

an
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

C
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y?
Im

pa
ct

s 
on

   
 

O
ut

tu
rn

 / 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
ef

.
Ta

sk
O

ffi
ce

r
D

ue
 B

y
C

om
m

en
t

October November December January

Page 19



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

PC
T2

C
as

h 
po

si
tio

n 
fo

re
ca

st

P
C

T 
w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 a
 fo

re
ca

st
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ca
sh

 p
os

iti
on

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
oo

l f
ro

m
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

on
w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t o

n 
ac

tu
al

 tr
an

sf
er

 d
at

e 
in

 M
ar

ch
 (i

nt
er

es
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ca
sh

 c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

P
C

T
M

on
da

y
01

-F
eb

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

26
20

08
/0

9 
R

es
ta

te
m

en
t /

 2
00

9/
10

 P
ro

ce
ss

 C
ha

ng
es

 
to

 A
ud

it
C

om
pl

et
e 

se
t n

ot
 ju

st
 th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
s

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

01
-F

eb
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

27
O

ra
cl

e 
P

er
io

d 
A

dj
3-

09
 O

pe
ne

d
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
01

-F
eb

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

28
C

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

re
co

di
ng

 o
f F

A
 c

od
e 

ba
la

nc
es

 to
 

de
fa

ul
t c

od
es

 in
 A

D
J3

-0
9

M
ai

nl
y 

fix
ed

 a
ss

et
s 

co
di

ng
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Tu

es
da

y
02

-F
eb

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

29
C

le
ar

 N
et

 C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

C
od

e
R

es
et

 s
ta

rti
ng

 p
os

iti
on

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Tu
es

da
y

02
-F

eb
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

30
O

ra
cl

e 
P

er
io

d 
A

dj
3-

09
 C

lo
se

d
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

03
-F

eb
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

31
O

pe
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 2
00

9/
10

 D
is

pa
tc

he
d 

to
 

G
FM

s
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Th

ur
sd

ay
04

-F
eb

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

N
Y1

N
ew

 Y
ea

r C
re

at
ed

S
ys

te
m

 u
pd

at
e

O
ra

cl
e 

S
up

po
rt 

/ C
A

P
IT

A
Fr

id
ay

19
-F

eb
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

32
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f i
te

m
s 

fo
r s

ch
oo

ls
' d

ire
ct

 
de

bi
ts

 (n
oo

n)
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

Tu
es

da
y

23
-F

eb
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

33
C

lie
nt

s 
to

 c
om

pi
le

 li
st

 o
f y

ea
r-

en
d 

ac
cr

ua
ls

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
ag

ai
ns

t S
C

S
 L

td
C

lie
nt

s
Fr

id
ay

26
-F

eb
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

N
Y2

N
ew

 Y
ea

r B
ud

ge
t f

ile
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 F
in

an
ce

 
Te

am
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

s
Fr

id
ay

26
-F

eb
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

34
Y

ea
r-

en
d 

lit
er

at
ur

e 
di

sp
at

ch
ed

 to
 B

ud
ge

t M
an

ag
er

s
N

ee
d 

to
 g

iv
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
en

ou
gh

 n
ot

ic
e 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 fo

r y
ea

r-
en

d 
an

d 
as

k 
an

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
.

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

s
M

on
da

y
01

-M
ar

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

35
S

us
pe

ns
e 

/ C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

&
R

 C
od

e 
B

al
an

ce
s 

R
em

in
de

r(
s)

 S
en

t
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
01

-M
ar

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

36
R

et
ai

ne
d 

A
ss

et
 V

al
ua

tio
ns

 fo
r 3

1/
3/

09
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

fro
m

 P
ro

pe
rty

K
ey

 ti
m

e 
lin

e 
fo

r c
ap

ita
l c

lo
se

do
w

n
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
Fr

id
ay

05
-M

ar
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

N
Y3

N
ew

 Y
ea

r b
ud

ge
t u

pl
oa

de
d 

in
to

 O
ra

cl
e

C
A

P
IT

A
Fr

id
ay

05
-M

ar
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

N
Y4

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
ks

 d
ra

ft 
co

py
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

se
nt

 to
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

s
ne

ed
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

fo
rm

at
 / 

co
nt

en
t

C
A

P
IT

A
Fr

id
ay

12
-M

ar
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

N
Y5

R
A

 F
or

m
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
Lo

ok
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

ce
nt

ra
l c

om
pi

la
tio

n
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
17

-M
ar

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o

37
S

ch
oo

ls
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 d

ea
dl

in
e 

- a
ny

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

af
te

r t
hi

s 
da

te
 to

 b
e 

ac
cr

ue
d

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

s
Th

ur
sd

ay
18

-M
ar

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

38
P

C
T 

 - 
IC

E
S

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
N

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ny
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 d
ue

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r a

re
 

in
cl

ud
e 

in
 M

ar
ch

 fo
r e

ar
ly

 P
C

T 
ag

en
da

. E
st

im
at

es
 if

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

A
nn

 V
is

ch
er

 / 
C

A
P

IT
A

Th
ur

sd
ay

18
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

N
Y6

C
on

fir
m

at
io

ns
 b

ac
k 

fro
m

 F
in

an
ce

 T
ea

m
s 

on
 c

or
re

ct
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 b
oo

ks
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

Fr
id

ay
19

-M
ar

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o

39
R

el
at

ed
 P

ar
ty

 Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

D
is

tri
bu

te
d

In
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

es
 to

 g
ift

s 
&

 d
on

at
io

ns
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
 / 

Le
e 

Ti
tc

om
be

Fr
id

ay
19

-M
ar

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

N
Y7

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
ks

 fi
na

l c
op

ie
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r M

em
be

rs
 / 

D
ire

ct
or

s
C

A
P

IT
A

Th
ur

sd
ay

25
-M

ar
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

N
Y8

B
ud

ge
t B

oo
ks

 re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 fo
r 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n

C
A

P
IT

A
 / 

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

 / 
K

im
 

C
he

qu
er

Fr
id

ay
26

-M
ar

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o

40
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f C
IS

 re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 2

00
9/

10
 

(n
oo

n)
C

A
P

IT
A

M
on

da
y

29
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

41
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r i

np
ut

 o
f A

R
 re

qu
is

iti
on

s 
fo

r p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

in
 2

00
9/

10
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 / 

A
R

 U
se

rs
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

31
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

42
A

dj
1-

10
 &

 A
dj

2-
10

 O
pe

ne
d

O
ra

cl
e 

S
up

po
rt 

/ C
A

P
IT

A
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

31
-M

ar
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

43
P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
C

ar
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

to
 c

os
t 

ce
nt

re
s

C
ar

d 
A

ut
ho

ris
er

s
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

31
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

44
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r i

np
ut

/a
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n 
of

 A
P

 re
qu

is
iti

on
s 

in
 2

00
9/

10
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 / 

A
P

 U
se

rs
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

31
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

45
S

B
C

 / 
S

C
S

 L
td

 fi
na

l a
cc

ru
al

 li
st

in
g 

to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

S
C

S
 / 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Le
ad

s
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

31
-M

ar
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

MarchFebruary

Page 20



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

46
C

he
ck

 P
ay

ro
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r a

cc
ou

nt
s 

/ M
em

be
rs

 
A

llo
w

an
ce

s
N

ee
d 

to
 d

is
tri

bu
te

 fi
gu

re
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Th
ur

sd
ay

01
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

47
A

R
 a

ge
d-

de
bt

 re
po

rts
 p

ro
du

ce
d

C
A

P
IT

A
Th

ur
sd

ay
01

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

48
O

bt
ai

n 
in

te
re

st
 fi

gu
re

s 
fo

r T
ru

st
 F

un
d 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

K
ei

r G
ar

nh
am

Th
ur

sd
ay

01
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

49
R

es
ta

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 C

ha
ng

es
 

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Th

ur
sd

ay
01

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

50
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f f
in

al
 C

as
h 

In
co

m
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 2

00
9/

10
E

ns
ur

e 
ca

sh
 re

tu
rn

s 
sp

lit
 in

to
 c

or
re

ct
 y

ea
rs

C
A

P
IT

A
Th

ur
sd

ay
01

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

To
 D

o

51
Fi

na
l 2

00
9/

10
 A

P
/G

L 
U

pd
at

e
N

o 
m

or
e 

A
P

/A
R

 in
pu

t a
fte

r t
hi

s 
da

te
 - 

le
dg

er
 jo

ur
na

ls
 o

nl
y

C
A

P
IT

A
Th

ur
sd

ay
01

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

To
 D

o

52
Fi

na
l A

ss
et

 V
al

ua
tio

ns
 fo

r 3
1/

3/
09

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 
P

ro
pe

rty
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
Tu

es
da

y
06

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

53
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
 A

2 
S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
C

A
P

IT
A

Tu
es

da
y

06
-A

pr
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

54
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 &

 
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n

H
ea

ds
 o

f F
in

an
ce

Tu
es

da
y

06
-A

pr
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

55
A

R
 R

ec
on

ci
le

d
O

bt
ai

n 
co

py
 to

 fe
ed

 in
to

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 R

ec
 a

nd
 a

ud
it 

fil
e

C
A

P
IT

A
Tu

es
da

y
06

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

56
A

P
 R

ec
on

ci
le

d
O

bt
ai

n 
co

py
 to

 fe
ed

 in
to

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 R

ec
 a

nd
 a

ud
it 

fil
e

C
A

P
IT

A
Tu

es
da

y
06

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

PC
T3

P
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

I&
E

 a
nd

 B
/S

 p
os

iti
on

s 
(c

re
di

to
rs

/d
eb

to
rs

) w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

fin
al

is
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

c.
10

th
 A

pr
il 

20
10

P
C

T
Fr

id
ay

09
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

57
I-P

R
O

C
 a

cc
ru

al
s 

re
vi

ew
ed

D
S

 / 
O

ra
cl

e 
S

up
po

rt 
/ C

A
P

IT
A

Fr
id

ay
09

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

58
N

ot
ify

 G
FM

s 
of

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
ch

ar
ge

s 
on

 
ex

is
tin

g 
as

se
ts

 (p
rio

r y
ea

rs
)

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

Fr
id

ay
09

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

59
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r p

os
tin

g 
to

 P
C

T 
lin

ke
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 (S
-

64
43

, S
-6

62
4,

 S
-6

42
6 

an
d 

al
l X

 c
om

m
itt

ee
)

A
ll

Fr
id

ay
09

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

60
Le

as
in

g 
C

on
tro

l R
ec

on
ci

le
d

C
A

P
IT

A
 / 

Tr
ea

su
ry

Tu
es

da
y

13
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

61
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 T

re
as

ur
y 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

n 
D

ep
os

it 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

C
A

P
IT

A
Tu

es
da

y
13

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

62
C

as
h 

R
ec

on
ci

le
d

C
A

P
IT

A
Tu

es
da

y
13

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

63
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 &
 C

om
m

ut
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
K

ei
r G

ar
nh

am
Tu

es
da

y
13

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

64
O

ld
 S

un
dr

y 
D

eb
to

rs
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ec
on

ci
le

d
C

A
P

IT
A

Tu
es

da
y

13
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
65

A
ll 

O
ffi

ce
r D

ep
os

its
 R

ec
on

ci
le

d
C

A
P

IT
A

Tu
es

da
y

13
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
66

C
ar

 L
oa

ns
 R

ec
on

ci
le

d
C

A
P

IT
A

Tu
es

da
y

13
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
67

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

 R
ec

on
ci

le
d

C
A

P
IT

A
Tu

es
da

y
13

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

68
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f A
LL

 C
re

di
to

r /
 D

eb
to

r /
 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 &
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

in
 A

dv
an

ce
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 
fr

om
 M

an
ag

er
s

Vi
ta

l t
o 

re
ve

nu
e 

cl
os

ed
ow

n 
th

at
 m

an
ag

er
s 

ac
cr

ue
 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 a

nd
 ti

m
el

y 
an

d 
th

at
 T

ea
m

s 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

he
n 

re
ad

y 
- d

o 
no

t h
ol

d 
on

 to
 th

em
 if

 b
at

ch
es

 a
re

 c
le

ar
G

FM
s

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
14

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

69
R

es
er

ve
 T

ra
ns

fe
r R

eq
ue

st
 F

or
m

s 
to

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
N

o 
re

se
rv

es
 m

ov
em

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

n
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
14

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

70
C

A
P

IT
A

 a
cc

ou
nt

 re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n
C

ar
ol

e 
S

m
ith

 / 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

Fr
id

ay
16

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

71
C

le
ar

 c
ap

ita
l i

nc
om

e 
to

 th
e 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
Fr

id
ay

16
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

72
C

he
ck

 a
nd

 re
m

in
de

r d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 fi

na
nc

e 
te

am
s 

w
he

re
 re

ch
ar

ge
 o

r p
ro

je
ct

 c
od

es
 h

av
e 

ba
la

nc
es

.
Fi

na
l c

he
ck

 th
at

 le
ss

 u
se

d 
ra

ng
es

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ed

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Fr
id

ay
16

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

73
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 C
lo

se
d 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

 m
ov

ed
 to

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t f
or

 k
no

ck
in

g 
ou

t -
 a

dv
is

e 
W

C
C

 o
ve

r 
W

ith
y 

Tr
us

t b
al

an
ce

s
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
19

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

74
Fi

na
nc

e 
te

am
s 

to
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 A

ss
et

s 
U

nd
er

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(c
ap

ita
l s

ch
em

es
 n

ot
 c

lo
se

d 
/ a

ss
et

s 
no

t o
pe

ra
tio

na
l)

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

 / 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

M
on

da
y

19
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

April

Page 21



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

75
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s 

to
 h

av
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
cc

ru
al

s 
fo

rm
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 fo
rw

ar
de

d 
de

ta
ils

 to
 C

en
tra

l F
in

an
ce

 
(C

ap
ita

) f
or

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

s
M

on
da

y
19

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

Page 22



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

76
C

en
tr

al
 F

in
an

ce
 (C

ap
ita

) t
o 

ha
ve

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 

ac
cr

ua
ls

 fo
rm

s 
on

to
 le

dg
er

Th
is

 is
 w

he
n 

C
ap

ita
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 a
ll 

ac
cr

ua
ls

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 T
ea

m
s

C
en

tr
al

 F
in

an
ce

 / 
C

A
PI

TA
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

21
-A

pr
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

PC
T4

U
na

ud
ite

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 D

ep
t 

of
 H

ea
lth

P
C

T
Th

ur
sd

ay
22

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

77
N

ot
ify

 F
in

an
ce

 M
an

ag
er

s 
of

 R
P

I i
nc

re
as

e
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

23
-A

pr
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

78
Pr

ov
is

io
na

l O
ut

tu
rn

 re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 u

pd
at

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 

of
 F

in
an

ce
K

ey
 d

et
ai

l f
or

 fe
ed

in
g 

in
 to

 re
se

rv
e 

re
qu

es
ts

G
FM

S
Fr

id
ay

23
-A

pr
-1

0
To

 D
o

79
R

ec
on

ci
le

 c
ap

ita
l g

ra
nt

 in
co

m
e

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

Fr
id

ay
23

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

80
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
 C

lo
se

d
C

ar
ol

e 
S

m
ith

Fr
id

ay
23

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

81
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
 C

lo
se

d
C

A
P

IT
A

Fr
id

ay
23

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

82
C

le
ar

 S
.1

06
 c

od
es

 to
 th

e 
B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

C
A

P
IT

A
Fr

id
ay

23
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
83

M
or

tg
ag

e 
w

rit
e-

do
w

ns
 o

n 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t

K
ris

h 
A

dv
an

i /
 D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

23
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

84
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 R
ep

or
ts

 P
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
M

em
be

r 
B

rie
fin

g 
N

ot
e 

re
ad

y 
fo

r s
ig

n-
of

f
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

23
-A

pr
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

85
Tr

an
sf

er
 A

P
 &

 A
R

 s
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 c
as

h 
ba

la
nc

es
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
26

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

86
C

he
ck

 C
as

h 
in

 T
ra

ns
it 

/ S
ch

oo
ls

 G
ra

nt
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
26

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

87
R

ec
on

ci
le

 A
P

 &
 A

R
 s

ys
te

m
 re

cs
 to

 B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
26

-A
pr

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

88
R

ev
ie

w
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 c
ar

ry
 fo

rw
ar

d 
O

ra
cl

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 

co
de

s
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
26

-A
pr

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

89
C

en
tra

l S
up

po
rt 

C
lo

se
d

C
ar

ol
e 

S
m

ith
M

on
da

y
03

-M
ay

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

To
 D

o

90

D
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r r
ev

en
ue

 jo
ur

na
ls

 b
et

w
ee

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- N

O
TE

: N
o 

jo
ur

na
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

af
te

r t
hi

s 
da

te
 

w
ith

ou
t e

xp
lic

it 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 re

le
va

nt
 H

oF
 a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 (d

ue
 to

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 c

ha
ng

es
)

Es
se

nt
ia

lly
 s

hu
t d

ow
n 

of
 th

e 
le

dg
er

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f 

co
rp

or
at

e
G

FM
s

M
on

da
y

03
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

91
P

re
pa

re
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ch

ed
ul

e
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

05
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

92
A

ll 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
de

fe
rr

ed
 c

ha
rg

es
 to

 b
e 

en
te

re
d 

on
 th

e 
le

dg
er

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
05

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

93
C

le
ar

-d
ow

n 
C

ap
ita

l C
od

es
 to

 th
e 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 &

 
D

ef
er

re
d 

C
ha

rg
es

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
05

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

94
A

ll 
Se

rv
ic

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 H
R

A
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 T
re

as
ur

y 
in

te
re

st
, t

o 
ha

ve
 c

lo
se

d 
ac

co
un

ts
D

ar
re

n 
St

ev
en

s
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

05
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

95
C

al
cu

la
te

 H
R

A
 C

re
di

t C
ei

lin
g

P
au

l S
m

ith
 / 

K
ei

r G
ar

nh
am

Fr
id

ay
07

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

96
C

al
cu

la
te

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 R
at

e 
of

 In
te

re
st

 fo
r H

R
A

P
au

l S
m

ith
 / 

K
ei

r G
ar

nh
am

Fr
id

ay
07

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

PC
T5

P
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
 fi

na
l m

em
or

an
du

m
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

- 1
st

/2
nd

 w
ee

k 
of

 M
ay

 2
00

9
P

C
T

Fr
id

ay
07

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

97
N

et
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

s 
tra

ns
fe

r t
o 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t
C

or
po

ra
te

 c
on

tro
l o

f f
in

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

os
t m

ov
em

en
t n

ee
de

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
ba

la
nc

es
 o

ff 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 c
od

in
g

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

10
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

98
Tr

ea
su

ry
 to

 a
dv

is
e 

w
he

n 
fin

al
 jo

ur
na

ls
 c

om
pl

et
e 

to
 

en
ab

le
 H

R
A

 fi
na

l t
ra

ns
fe

rs
P

au
l S

m
ith

 / 
K

ei
r G

ar
nh

am
M

on
da

y
10

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

99
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r V

A
T 

cl
os

e-
do

w
n 

P
au

l S
m

ith
 / 

K
ei

r G
ar

nh
am

M
on

da
y

10
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

10
0

D
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r T
re

as
ur

y 
cl

os
e-

do
w

n 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
in

te
re

st
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
P

au
l S

m
ith

 / 
K

ei
r G

ar
nh

am
M

on
da

y
10

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

10
1

A
dj

1-
10

 C
lo

se
d 

to
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 (n

oo
n)

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Tu
es

da
y

11
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

10
2

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
an

d 
H

R
A

 O
ut

tu
rn

 fi
gu

re
s 

pa
ss

ed
 

to
 C

or
po

ra
te

 fo
r i

nc
or

po
ra

tio
n 

in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ou

ttu
rn

 
re

po
rt

G
FM

s
Tu

es
da

y
11

-M
ay

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

To
 D

o

10
3

C
ap

ita
l C

lo
se

d 
an

d 
O

ut
-tu

rn
 re

po
rt

 / 
fig

ur
es

 
pa

ss
ed

 fo
r i

nc
or

po
ra

tio
n 

in
 re

po
rt

C
ap

ita
l T

ea
m

Tu
es

da
y

11
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

10
4

O
ut

ur
n 

R
ep

or
t d

is
pa

tc
he

d 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

K
irs

ty
 C

ol
e

Fr
id

ay
14

-M
ay

-1
0

O
ut

tu
rn

To
 D

o

May

Page 23



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

10
5

St
at

em
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

an
d 

pa
ss

ed
 to

 D
ar

re
n

G
FM

s
Fr

id
ay

14
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

Page 24



A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Fi
na

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

09
/1

0 
- D

et
ai

le
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

lo
se

do
w

n 
Ti

m
et

ab
le

D
ay

D
at

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y?

Im
pa

ct
s 

on
   

 
O

ut
tu

rn
 / 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ef
.

Ta
sk

O
ffi

ce
r

D
ue

 B
y

C
om

m
en

t

10
6

R
ec

on
ci

le
 A

ss
et

 R
eg

is
te

r a
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
M

on
da

y
17

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

10
7

LA
TS

 (l
an

df
ill

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 tr

ad
in

g 
sc

he
m

e)
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

la
te

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fig
ur

es
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
M

on
da

y
17

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

10
8

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

 c
on

si
de

r O
ut

-tu
rn

 re
po

rt
K

irs
ty

 C
ol

e
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

19
-M

ay
-1

0
O

ut
tu

rn
To

 D
o

10
9

A
dj

2-
10

 C
lo

se
d 

to
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

21
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
11

0
A

dj
2-

10
 I&

E
 A

na
ly

si
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

21
-M

ay
-1

0
To

 D
o

11
1

LA
A

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

 fo
r a

cc
ou

nt
s 

co
lla

te
d

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Fr
id

ay
21

-M
ay

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

11
2

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
Is

A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

Fr
id

ay
21

-M
ay

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o
11

3
M

em
be

r's
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s 
to

 b
e 

P
ub

lis
he

d
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

28
-M

ay
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

11
4

O
bt

ai
n 

dr
af

t a
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
in

tra
-g

ro
up

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

Th
am

es
do

w
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t d
eb

to
rs

/c
re

di
to

rs
 e

tc
In

cl
ud

e 
S

C
S

 L
td

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
fin

al
is

in
g 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
er

io
d 

w
ith

 a
ud

it
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

28
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

11
5

D
ra

ft 
S

B
C

 O
nl

y 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

fo
r i

nt
er

na
l r

ev
ie

w
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

28
-M

ay
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

11
6

D
ra

ft 
Fu

ll 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 fo

r 
in

te
rn

al
 re

vi
ew

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Tu
es

da
y

01
-J

un
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

11
7

C
ab

in
et

 C
on

si
de

r O
ut

tu
rn

 R
ep

or
t

C
he

ck
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 d
at

es
 in

 n
ew

 y
ea

r o
nc

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d

S
tu

ar
t M

cK
el

la
r

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
02

-J
un

-1
0

ou
ttu

rn
To

 D
o

11
8

R
O

 F
or

m
 C

on
tro

l T
ot

al
s 

se
nt

 to
 H

ea
ds

 o
f F

in
an

ce
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

04
-J

un
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

11
9

D
ra

ft 
St

at
em

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

D
ar

re
n 

St
ev

en
s

Fr
id

ay
11

-J
un

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

PC
T6

A
ud

ite
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 a
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 D
ep

t o
f 

H
ea

lth
P

C
T

Fr
id

ay
11

-J
un

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

12
0

D
ra

ft 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rts
 s

en
t o

ut
 to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

14
-J

un
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

12
1

W
G

A
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 p
as

se
d 

to
 

D
ar

re
n 

- N
O

TE
: N

ew
 fo

rm
at

 fo
r r

et
ur

n 
M

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 h
av

e 
sy

st
em

 g
en

er
at

ed
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
re

ct
ly

G
FM

s
Fr

id
ay

18
-J

un
-1

0
W

G
A

To
 D

o

12
2

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
en

do
rs

ed
 b

y 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
S

tu
ar

t M
cK

el
la

r
Tu

es
da

y
23

-J
un

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

12
3

W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
Fr

id
ay

25
-J

un
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o
12

4
P

re
-A

ud
it 

m
ov

em
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

Fr
id

ay
25

-J
un

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

12
5

S
er

vi
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 R

O
 F

or
m

 fi
gu

re
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
s

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
30

-J
un

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o

12
6

R
ev

en
ue

 O
ut

tu
rn

 R
et

ur
n 

(R
O

) c
om

pl
et

ed
C

ap
ita

Fr
id

ay
09

-J
ul

-1
0

n/
a

n/
a

To
 D

o
12

7
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

tu
rn

 R
et

ur
n 

(C
O

) c
om

pl
et

ed
C

ap
ita

l T
ea

m
Fr

id
ay

09
-J

ul
-1

0
n/

a
n/

a
To

 D
o

12
8

Fi
na

l T
ha

m
es

do
w

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r G

ro
up

 S
ec

tio
n

In
cl

ud
e 

S
C

S
 L

td
 if

 th
re

e 
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Fr
id

ay
03

-S
ep

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

12
9

In
iti

al
 D

ra
ft 

IS
A

26
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
Fr

id
ay

03
-S

ep
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

13
0

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
IS

A
26

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

Fr
id

ay
10

-S
ep

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

13
1

Fi
na

l S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rts

 s
en

t o
ut

 to
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

M
on

da
y

13
-S

ep
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

13
2

Fi
na

l T
ha

m
es

do
w

n 
B

oa
rd

 S
ig

n 
O

ff 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
15

-S
ep

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

13
3

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

by
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
S

tu
ar

t M
cK

el
la

r
Tu

es
da

y
21

-S
ep

-1
0

A
cc

ou
nt

s
To

 D
o

13
4

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

by
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

is
he

d
S

tu
ar

t M
cK

el
la

r /
 D

ar
re

n 
S

te
ve

ns
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

29
-S

ep
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

13
5

W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
s 

cl
ea

re
d 

by
 A

ud
it

D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

Th
ur

sd
ay

03
-S

ep
-1

0
A

cc
ou

nt
s

To
 D

o

SeptemberJune July

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

IF
R

S 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

- P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n

A
pr

-0
9

M
ay

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
Ju

l-0
9

A
ug

-0
9

Se
p-

09
O

ct
-0

9
N

ov
-0

9
D

ec
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

Fe
b-

10
M

ar
-1

0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

Le
ss

ee
 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

16
Le

ss
or

 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
17 18 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

H
R

 c
on

ta
ct

 o
n 

le
av

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

y 
re

vi
ewE
m

be
dd

ed
 le

as
e 

ad
ju

st
m

e

To
 a

ud
it

C
al

cu
la

te
 a

cc
ru

al

R
ev

ie
w

 fo
rm

al
 C

od
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

D
ra

ft 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

rm
at

s

P
ro

pe
rty

 v
al

ua
tio

ns
 1

/4
/0

9

P
FI

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

- 0
9/

10
 S

O
R

P
C

ol
le

ct
 s

ta
ff 

le
av

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
ro

pe
rty

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

E
m

be
dd

ed
 le

as
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Le
ss

ee
 le

as
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Le

ss
or

 le
as

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

Preparation Restate Opening 
Balances Restate 2009/10

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f f

in
a

D
is

cu
ss

 la
te

st
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
si

tio
n 

w
ith

 P
ro

pe
rty

A
ss

et
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

up
da

te
s 

to
 P

ro
pe

rty

R
ep

or
ts

 fo
r c

lo
si

ng
 2

00
9/

10

R
ec

la
ss

ify
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 / 
P

P
E

 ty
pe

s

Page 27



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

A
pr

-1
0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
Ju

l-1
0

A
ug

-1
0

Se
p-

10
O

ct
-1

0
N

ov
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

Fe
b-

11
M

ar
-1

1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 23

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
To

 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it

24
C

ol
le

ct
 S

ta
ff 

le
av

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
C

al
cu

la
te

 
ac

cr
ua

l
25

A
ss

es
s 

an
y 

ne
w

 le
as

in
g

26 27 28
R

es
ta

te
m

en
t T

o 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it

29 30

en
ts

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 2

00
9/

10
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
id

er
 T

ra
in

in
g 

/ U
pd

at
es

 o
n 

IF
R

S
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Preparation Restate Opening 
Balances Restate 2009/10

E
m

be
d 

IF
R

S
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
/ c

ha
ng

es
 / 

ne
w

 re
po

rts

P
re

pa
re

 2
01

0/
11

 IF
R

S
 c

lo
si

ng

an
ce

 s
ta

ff 
/ R

ev
ie

w
 o

f l
at

es
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n

C
lo

se
 2

00
9/

10
 o

n 
S

O
R

P
 b

as
is

A
ud

it 
of

 2
00

9/
10

 S
O

R
P

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

Page 28



Progress Report - November 20099  1 

Swindon BC 

Progress Report - 
November 2009 
Swindon BC 
 
Audit 2009/1010 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



2  Progress Report - November 20099  

Swindon BC 

 

- Audit Commission descriptor to be inserted by Publishing- 

Document Control 

Author Peter Smith 

Filename Progress report Nov 2009.doc 

Status of our reports 
The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the 
Audit Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the 
audited body. Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to 
non-executive directors/members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use 
of the audited body. Auditors accept no responsibility to: 

• any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or  
• any third party. 

 

Copies of this report 
If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,  
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0845 056 0566. 

. 

Page 30



P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t -
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
99

 │
 3

 

Sw
in

do
n 

B
C

 

A
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 s

um
m

ar
y 

 A
re

a 
of

 w
or

k 
A

ud
it 

Pl
an

 
re

po
rt

in
g 

da
te

 
D

at
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 
to

 O
ffi

ce
rs

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
D

at
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

C
om

m
en

t 

20
09

/1
0 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ud

it 
fe

es
 le

tte
r 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 

A
C

 P
et

er
 S

m
ith

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
9 

Fe
e 

le
tte

r s
en

t t
o 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

in
 

A
pr

il.
   

In
te

rim
 a

ud
it 

A
pr

il 
20

10
   

(if
 re

qu
ire

d)
 

 
S

B
C

 D
ar

re
n 

S
te

ve
ns

/ 
N

ic
k 

H
ob

bs
 

A
C

 P
au

l B
en

fie
ld

 

 
S

ys
te

m
 w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

at
 p

re
se

nt
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
C

hr
is

tm
as

. 

C
on

tro
ls

 te
st

in
g 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 

M
ar

ch
. T

hi
s 

is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 to

 p
la

ce
 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
its

 w
or

k.
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

on
tro

l i
ss

ue
s 

w
ill 

be
 

re
po

rte
d 

on
 a

n 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

ba
si

s 
in

 
A

pr
il 

20
10

. I
f n

o 
m

at
er

ia
l i

ss
ue

s 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 fi

nd
in

gs
 w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
IS

A
 2

60
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 re

po
rt.

 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
 

 
 

S
et

 u
p 

w
or

k 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r J

an
ua

ry
 

20
10

, w
ith

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 

Page 31



4 
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t -

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

9 
│ 

 

Sw
in

do
n 

B
C

 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
pl

ac
es

 
be

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

U
se

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Ju

ly
 2

01
0 

 

 
S

B
C

 S
te

w
ar

t M
ck

el
la

r 
A

C
 P

et
er

 S
m

ith
 

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

in
iti

al
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ta

rte
d,

 w
ith

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r F
eb

ru
ar

y 
to

 
A

pr
il 

20
10

. 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
sc

or
es

 w
ill 

be
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 
to

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 b

y 
21

st
 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 w

ith
 fi

na
l s

ub
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
Q

ua
lit

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

ei
ng

 th
e 

30
th

 J
ul

y 
20

10
. 

O
pi

ni
on

 fe
e 

re
vi

ew
 

M
ay

 2
01

0 
 

S
B

C
 G

av
in

 J
on

es
 

A
C

 P
et

er
 S

m
ith

 
 

N
ot

 y
et

 s
ta

rte
d 

O
pi

ni
on

 

 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
0 

 
S

B
C

 S
te

w
ar

t M
ck

el
la

r 

A
C

 P
et

er
 S

m
ith

 
 

N
ot

 y
et

 s
ta

rte
d 

P
os

t s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
te

st
in

g 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 J
ul

y 
- A

ug
us

t 2
01

0 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 d
at

e 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
ha

s 
no

t y
et

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

.  

V
FM

 C
on

cl
us

io
n 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
0 

 
S

B
C

 S
te

w
ar

t M
ck

el
la

r 

A
C

 P
et

er
 S

m
ith

 
 

N
ot

 y
et

 s
ta

rte
d 

 

 

A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tte

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

 
S

B
C

 S
te

w
ar

t M
ck

el
lra

 

A
C

 P
et

er
 S

m
ith

 
 

N
ot

 y
et

 s
ta

rte
d 

 

Page 32



P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t -
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
99

 │
 5

 

Sw
in

do
n 

B
C

 

20
10

/1
1 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

 
S

B
C

 G
av

in
 J

on
es

 
A

C
 P

et
er

 S
m

ith
 

 
W

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

. t
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 in

te
rn

al
 ri

sk
 re

gi
st

er
s 

to
 

id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 ri

sk
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
ou

r C
od

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk  
 

Author: Head of Internal Audit 
Wards Affected: None 

Purpose 
To present Members with a summary of the 2009 benchmarking exercise carried 
out by CIPFA with regard to the Council’s Internal Audit service.  
 

 

Recommendation 
• It is recommended that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

 
1 Reasons 

 
1.1 The Council’s Audit Committee has a strategic role to ensure that the 

Council’s assurance framework is operating effectively. To this end it 
should seek assurance that key areas that contribute to this framework 
are operating properly. 

 
1.2 The Council’s Internal Audit section is a key component of the 

assurance framework and therefore it is essential that this Committee 
monitor its performance to ensure that it is providing and effective 
service that offers value for money. 

 
2 Detail 

 
Background 
 
2.1 The Council subscribes to the CIPFA benchmarking club. CIPFA 

carries out benchmarking in a number of areas, one of which relates to 
internal audit. On an annual basis we provide information on the 
section relating to its: 

• Cost analysis 

• Audit coverage 

• Staffing – numbers, qualifications and pay 
 

2.2 A report is then produced (see Appendix 1) that sets out comparisons 
for actual performance from the previous financial year, in this case 
2008/09, and planned performance for the current financial year 
(2009/10) against all other unitary authorities who have contributed 
benchmarking information. 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk  
 

Findings 
2.3 I have set out below the main results of the benchmarking under the 

above headings. 
Cost analysis (see pages 1 – 8 of Appendix 1) 

• The cost of the audit section based on the Council’s turnover (for 
2009/10) is slightly higher than the unitary average but lower than 
average when comparing cost per chargeable audit day (i.e. 
number of audit days left after deducting annual leave, sickness, 
training etc.).  

• The actual number of audit days per £m of turnover is slightly 
above average (0.36 days per £m). However, given the rate of 
change within Swindon and the control issues that this presents this 
would be expected. 

• The cost per in-house auditor was below the unitary average in 
2008/09 and is estimated to fall to almost £1,500 below the average 
for 2009/10. 

• However, the chargeable days per auditor (i.e. how many days of 
audit per auditor), was almost 5 days below the average for 
2008/09. This is due mainly to the high level of sickness of one 
member of staff within the section. This member of staff has since 
left the section. The predicted chargeable days for 2009/10 are 
nearer the average unitary figure.  

Audit Coverage (see pages 9 – 13 of Appendix 1) 
This section compares our planned audit coverage for 2009/10 of 
specific areas to other unitary authorities. I have set out below where 
we are significantly different from the average unitary figure: 

• Fundamental financial systems – overall we are about average for 
the unitary authorities. However, we do spend significantly more 
time carrying out work on Housing Benefits. Our coverage complied 
with BFI recommendations and is also as a result of the issues that 
we have found with the contractor’s performance. The other system 
that we significantly exceed the average is Housing Rents where 
we have spent additional time looking at arrears. We generally 
spend about the average length of time looking at the other 
fundamental systems. 

• Strategic and Operational Risks - Our coverage in both these areas 
are above the unitary average and emphasises that the internal 
audit plan is risk based ensuring that risks to key objectives are 
audited. 

• Audit of IT systems – we are fortunate to have a highly qualified 
and experienced IT auditor at the moment. Given the rate of 
change within the Council and IT in particular it is essential that we 
will continue with our current level of coverage in this area. Our 

Page 36



CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk  
 

current IT Auditor is now working on a casual basis so we are 
aiming to develop the IT skills of one of our Senior Auditors to 
address the reduction in hours. 

Staffing (see pages 14 –15 of Appendix 1) 
This section compares our salary bandings and qualifications with 
other audit sections. The main findings in this area are as follows: 

• Salary bandings – the highest percentage (42%) of Internal Audit 
staff fall within the £30-35k salary band, compared to a unitary 
average of 19%. However, as detailed above our average salary is 
below the unitary average. The Single Status Review is due to be 
completed by April 2010. At this stage we do not know the outcome 
of the assessment of the auditor posts. 

• Qualifications – in comparison with other authorities we have a 
section that is significantly better qualified than the average unitary 
authority (72% of our staff hold a professional qualification 
compared with the unitary average of only 48%). 

 
Conclusion 
 
2.4 Our audit coverage compares favourably with other unitaries regarding 

areas such as strategic and operational risks. We are able to explain 
the difference in the amount of additional coverage we undertake in 
areas such as Housing Benefits and our coverage of IT audit.  

 
2.5 The benchmarking data indicates that Swindon Borough Council’s 

internal audit section is one that is well qualified (well above the unitary 
average) and that costs (when the data was supplied) slightly above 
the average unitary figure. 
 

Alternative Options 
 
Not Applicable 
 

Risk Management 
Financial and Procurement Implications 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report itself.  
Legal/Human Rights Implications 
Internal Audit is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
2006. The Internal Audit service also provides assurance to the Director of 
Finance regarding the requirements of Section 151 of the Local Government Act 
1972. 

 
 

Page 37



CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk  
 

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Internal Control, Audit Committee and the Annual Governance Statement all 
feature significantly in the CPA Use of Resources Assessment. An effective 
Internal Audit section will help to ensure that there are effective systems of 
internal control within the Council. This in turn should help to ensure that the 
objectives set out in the Corporate Plan and Swindon 2010 are achieved. 

Consultees  
The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and the Director of Law and Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted on all reports. 
 
Appendices / Background papers 
Appendix 1 – Audit Benchmarking Club 2009 report. 

 
Key Decision/Decision in Forward Plan 
Not Applicable 

Page 38



CIPFA

Audit Benchmarking Club

2009

Swindon Borough Council

compared with

Unitary authorities

Computed and printed by:

CIPFA Business Limited

No 1 Croydon, 12-16 Addiscombe Road, Croydon, CR0 0XT

Tel: 020 8667 1144  Fax: 020 8681 6741 31/07/2009

Page 39



Bar Charts:  These are our standard method of displaying a full set of data

Salary Bandings

under 20k

20-25k

25-30k

30-35k 0% 2%

54% 26%

24% 61%

3.4

1.5

0

PREFACE

% Avg

14% 15%

FTE

0.9

20-25k

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

This report compares your data with the group of authorities specified on the title page.

Throughout the report your figures are shown in tables and in graphical form.  If you are not familiar with our 

reports we hope this page will help you to better understand the way we present this data.

Averages:  Almost all of our tables and charts compare your figure with a group average.  The average is 

the unweighted mean value for the group.  This average value ignores missing data, or data that we have 

excluded and for this reason sets of averages sometimes do not reconcile precisely.

Charts: We display a large amount of data on charts as this allows us to show the data for the entire group 

efficiently and gives far more information than a simple average (i.e. range of data, individual authority values 

etc…).  Below we have annotated an example chart to help explain what they show.

Title

Your authority's bar 

highlights in black

The group average is 

shown by a horizontal

line

'Missing bars' on the left 

represent missing data or 

excluded data and are not 

included in calculating the 

average

'Missing bars' on the right 

represent zero values and are 

included in the average

Each bar represents an 

authority's value

Page 40



Page

Cost Analysis

Audit Coverage

Staffing

Time series

Quartiles

Section 1 - Cost Analysis

This section shows the analysis of audit costs for 2008/09 actuals and 2009/10 estimates.

The main benchmarks are cost per audit day, cost per £'m turnover and chargeable days per auditor.

Section 2 - Audit Coverage

Section 3 - Staffing

Section 4 - Time series

Section 5 - Quartiles

Swindon

14

INTRODUCTION

This report compares your performance with the group of authorities specified on the title page. It is 

divided into the following sections.

1

9

16

1

2

3

4

This section shows salary bandings and staff qualifications.

This section looks at audit days per £'m gross revenue turnover and the split by type of audit. It then goes 

on to analyse the days spent on fundamental financial systems, operational risks and corporate 

governance.

5 17

This section is particularly useful as it shows performance over time compared with the tier average. 

The time series shown are for cost per £'m gross revenue turnover, cost per audit day, audit days per 

£'m gross revenue turnover, cost per auditor and chargeable days per auditor.

This section compares a member's figures with the quartile figures for the tier of authority. The quartile 

information is only included with the tiered reports.

Page 41



2008/09 ACTUALS

Staff cost

in house Overheads

net to LA

 see page 4

Chargeable audit days

Gross Turnover £'m

FTE staff (on payroll)

In-house FTE agency staff

Bought-in 
+

Staff cost (on payroll) £'k

Gross Agency Staff cost £'k

Overheads cost £'k

Charged out

Net to LA Benchmarks

Excluded work Audit days per £'m Gross Turnover

Mainline audit Cost per £'m Gross Turnover

Days per in-house auditor*

Cost per auditor (In-house)

Staff cost per auditor (In-house)

Overheads cost per auditor (In-house)

In-house means staff on payroll and agency staff, excluding bought-in

*see page 3 for details

Swindon

£12,717 £11,337

£54,038 £53,287

1,828 0.5£573

£0 £388na

£313

Avg.

£41,950

175

£1,034

3.56

1,719

£35

£538

109

1,719

£538

£00

£313

£321

3.92

£134.8

Authority£298

£329

1,828 £573 £24.0

Audit 

Days

 Cost 

£'k Avg

0

£438.9

£414.0

10.1

170

£41,321

£1,225

This tree diagram starts with mainline audit cost/£'m of gross turnover and breaks it down to cost/audit day and audit 

days/£'m gross turnover. The cost/audit day is further analysed by cost/auditor and audit days/auditor.

£41,321 £41,950

£12,717 £11,337

£304

£298

SECTION 1 - COST ANALYSIS

Authority

3.92 3.56

£1,225 £1,034

Mainline audit days / £'m

£53,287

Finally cost/auditor is split between pay and overheads. For each benchmark two figures are given, the first being the 

authority's value and the second (in italics) is the group average.

£54,038

In-house cost per auditor

170

£313 £302

£304

175

Basic data

 see page 3

+
Bought-in days are shown inclusive of non-chargeable 

days to show a consistent cost/day figure.

Days per in-house auditor

Mainline audit cost per 

£'m gross turnover

Cost per chargeable day

£313

£313

Cost/

day

Page 1 Page 42



2008/09 ACTUALS

Swindon

Days/£'m

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Chargeable days per Auditor

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

Cost per Chargeable Day

£100

£200

£300

£400

£500

£600

£700

Audit cost per £'m Turnover

£0

£500

£1,000

£1,500

£2,000

£2,500

Cost per Auditor (In-House) £'k

£20

£40

£60

£80

£100

£120

Pay £'k

£0

£10

£20

£30

£40

£50

£60

£70 Overheads £'k

£0

£5

£10

£15

£20

£25

£30

£35

£40

Page 2Page 43



"Non-chargeable days"

Chargeable days - Staff on payroll
days/FTE

Total days pa

Agency Staff Days

Total agency staff days

Total Chargeable days - in house

Total days

Swindon Average

Swindon

206.4

1,828

4.0

174.8170.01,718

1,998 197.8

280 27.7

Chargeable agency staff days 110.0

Non-chargeable days

114.0

Chargeable days

Avg

261.02,636 261.0

Staff (Payroll)

CHARGEABLE DAYS PER AUDITOR - 2008/09 Actuals

Agency Staff 0.5

10.1

61 6.0 6.0

31.6

Special leave

Sickness

10.1

Other non-chargeable days

Available Days

116 11.5

29.0

162 16.0 8.2

1.3

29.6

13.76%13.45%

Non-productive days:

Bank holidays

0.11

Annual leave 299

Training

*This is displayed as a percentage of all available days, 

including Agency Staff and Bought-In Audit.

Bank holidays

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

Sickness

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Chargeable days per Auditor

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

Annual leave

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Available Days per Auditor

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

Other Non-chargeable days*

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

Training

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Page 3Page 44



£'k per FTE

Overhead costs

Transport & Travel

Other running costs

Accommodation

IT

Other central charges

Swindon

4.4

11.3

25

135

2.3

12.7

0.5

1.9

2.3

2.0

0.6

2.2

3.8

3.9

6

23

40

41

OVERHEAD COSTS - 2008/09 Actuals

£'k £'k/ FTE Avg

Transport

£0.0

£0.5

£1.0

£1.5

£2.0

Running Costs

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

£10.0

£12.0

Accommodation

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

£10.0

£12.0

IT

£0.0

£1.0

£2.0

£3.0

£4.0

£5.0

£6.0

£7.0

Central Charges

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

£10.0

£12.0

£14.0

Total

£0

£5

£10

£15

£20

£25

£30

£35

£40

Page 4Page 45



Pay

in house Overheads

net to LA

 see page 8

 see Section 2

Chargeable audit days

Gross Turnover £'m

FTE staff (on payroll)

In-house FTE agency staff

Bought-in * Staff cost (on payroll) £'k

Gross Agency Staff cost £'k

Overheads cost £'k

Charged out

Net to LA Benchmarks

Excluded work Audit days per £'m Gross Turnover

Mainline audit Cost per £'m Gross Turnover

Chargeable Days per auditor (staff)*

Cost per auditor (in-house)

Staff cost per auditor (in-house)

Overheads cost per auditor (in-house)

In-house means staff on payroll and agency staff, excluding bought-in

*see page 7 for details

Swindon

£10,894

£51,823 £53,547

£126.1

4.55 3.64

Authority

£1,071

£42,652

176

11.1

Avg

£40.0

£448.0

£295

£301

£1,324

173

£10,641

+
Bought-in days are shown inclusive of non-chargeable 

days to show a consistent cost/day figure. £41,181

£319

1,998

£291

£413

£581

1,998

0

0

2,078

£33

£0

80

£581

Finally cost/auditor is split between pay and overheads. For each benchmark two figures are given, the first being the 

authority's value and the second (in italics) is the group average.

4.55 3.64

£1,324 £1,071 173 176

£295

Mainline Audit Cost per 

£'m Gross Turnover

Cost per chargeable day

Mainline audit days per £'m

£0

£304£295

Avg

£614

£417

Audit 

Days

 Cost 

£'k 

£614

na

2,078 0.8

£304

£41,181 £42,652

 see page 7

Basic data

£10,641 £10,894

Cost per In-house auditor

Days per In-house auditor

2009/10 ESTIMATES

£438.9

£291

This tree diagram starts with mainline audit cost/£'m of gross turnover and breaks it down to cost/audit day and audit 

days/£'m gross turnover. The cost/audit day is further analysed by cost/auditor and audit days/auditor.

£304

£301

Authority

£53,547£51,823

Cost/ day

Page 5 Page 46



2009/10 ESTIMATES

Swindon

Pay £'k

£0

£10

£20

£30

£40

£50

£60

£70

£80 Overheads £'k

£0

£5

£10

£15

£20

£25

£30

£35

Cost per Auditor (In-House) £'k

£20

£30

£40

£50

£60

£70

£80

£90

£100

Chargeable days per Auditor

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

Audit cost per £'m Turnover

£0

£500

£1,000

£1,500

£2,000

£2,500

Cost per Chargeable Day

£150

£200

£250

£300

£350

£400

£450

£500 Days/£'m

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

Page 6Page 47



"Non-chargeable days"

Chargeable days - Staff on payroll
days/FTE

Total days pa

Agency staff days

Total agency staff days

Total chargeable days - in house

Total days

Swindon Average

Swindon

*This is displayed as a percentage of all available 

days, including Agency Staff and Bought-In Audit.

11.4% 13.0%

2,180 196.4 204.9

2,078

5.0

Chargeable agency staff days 160.0

Non-chargeable days

FTE Auditors

Non-productive days:

Bank holidays

Annual leave

Special leave

Sickness

1.2

Chargeable days

Training - Audit qualification

Available days

0.00

Non-chargeable days

167 15.0

30.4

134 12.1 6.0

327 29.5

262 23.6 29.0

10.2

89

172.81,918 175.9

165.0

8.0 8.1

CHARGEABLE DAYS PER AUDITOR - 2009/10 Plan

Avg.

261.02,897 261.0

11.1

Available days per Auditor

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

Bank holidays

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

Annual leave

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Training

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Sickness

0

5

10

15

20

Other non-chargeable days*

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Chargeable days per Auditor

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

Page 7Page 48



£'k per FTE

Overhead costs

Transport & Travel

Other running costs

Accommodation

IT

Other central charges

Swindon

OVERHEAD COSTS - 2009/10 Estimates

£'k Avg£'k/FTE

4

25

41

32

0.3

2.1

3.4

2.7

0.5

1.7

2.2

1.9

4.2

10.9

25

126

2.1

10.6

Overheads £'k

£0

£5

£10

£15

£20

£25

£30

£35 Transport

£0.0

£0.5

£1.0

£1.5

£2.0

£2.5

£3.0

Other running costs

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

Accommodation

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

£10.0

IT

£0.0

£2.0

£4.0

£6.0

£8.0

£10.0

Other central charges

£0.0

£5.0

£10.0

£15.0

Page 8Page 49



S
E

C
T

IO
N

2
-

A
U

D
IT

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
U

D
IT

D
A

Y
S

P
E

R
£
'm

2
0
0
9
/1

0
P

la
n

b
y

ty
p
e

o
f
a
u
d
it

#

G
ro

s
s

T
u

rn
o

v
e
r

£
'm

A
u

d
it

d
a
y
s

p
e
r

£
'm

F
u
n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

l
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l
s
y
s
te

m
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

R
is

k
s

O
p
e

ra
ti
o
n
a
l
R

is
k
s

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

I.
T

.
A

u
d

it

F
ra

u
d

e
tc

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

c
y
/A

d
v
ic

e

G
ra

n
t
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n

O
th

e
r

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e
n
c
y
*

*C
o

n
ti
n

g
e
n
c
y

is
s
h
o
w

n
a

s
a

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

o
f
th

e
to

ta
l
n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f
d

a
y
s

S
w

in
d
o

n

0
.3

5

1
2
4

1
5
7

0
.2

8

0
.3

6

1
7
6

0
.4

0

6
.0

%

0
.1

6

0
.1

6

0
.0

2
0
.0

5

0
.2

1

7
0

1
0

0
.1

6

4
0

0
.0

9

4
.5

5
3
.6

4

1
8
5

1
,9

9
8

9
.2

%

7
8
8

0
.5

0

0
.2

1

0
.3

6
2
1
9

1
.3

4
1
.8

0

4
3
8

.9

A
v
g

D
a

y
s

2
3
4

d
a
y
s
/£

'm

0
.5

3
0
.5

1

D
a

y
s

p
e
r

£
'm

0
.0

1
.0

2
.0

3
.0

4
.0

5
.0

6
.0

7
.0

8
.0

9
.0

F
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l
S

y
s

te
m

s

0
.0

0

0
.5

0

1
.0

0

1
.5

0

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

R
is

k
s

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

1
.0

0

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l
R

is
k
s

0
.0

0

1
.0

0

2
.0

0

3
.0

0

4
.0

0

5
.0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

1
.0

0

1
.2

0

F
ra

u
d

e
tc

0
.0

0

0
.5

0

1
.0

0

1
.5

0

2
.0

0

2
.5

0

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c

y
,
A

d
v
ic

e

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

G
ra

n
t

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

0
.0

0

0
.0

5

0
.1

0

0
.1

5

0
.2

0

0
.2

5

0
.3

0

O
th

e
r

0
.0

0

0
.5

0

1
.0

0

1
.5

0

2
.0

0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y

0
%

5
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

2
0
%

2
5
%

3
0
%

A
u

d
it

o
f

IT
s
y
s
te

m
s

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

P
a
g
e

9

Page 50



F
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l
S

y
s

te
m

s
-

w
it

h
n

o
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t
fo

r
s

iz
e

o
f

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

2
0
0

9
/1

0
p
la

n

S
w

in
d
o

n

0
3
0

N
N

D
R

1
5

1
5

H
o

u
s
in

g
R

e
n
ts

2
0

9

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e

n
t

1
0

T
o
ta

l
2
3
4

2
8
6

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

3
7

3
0

T
re

a
s
u
ry

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

7
1
3

O
th

e
rs

2
3

C
o

re
In

te
g
ra

te
d

S
y
s
te

m
2
4

6

C
o

u
n
c
il

T
a
x

1
5

1
9

C
a

s
h
/b

a
n

k
1
5

2
0

B
u
d
g
e

ta
ry

c
o

n
tr

o
l

1
0

1
5

C
re

d
it
o
rs

1
5

2
6

M
a
in

A
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

1
0

2
3

P
a
y
ro

ll

D
e

b
to

rs
1
8

2
0

D
a

y
s

A
v
g

3
8

3
3

P
a
y
ro

ll

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

D
e

b
to

rs

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

C
re

d
it

o
rs

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

M
a

in
A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

C
a

s
h

/b
a

n
k

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
C

o
n

tr
o

l

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

P
a
g
e

1
0

Page 51



F
U

N
D

A
M

E
N

T
A

L
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
)

-
w

it
h

n
o

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t

fo
r

s
iz

e
o

f
a

u
th

o
ri

ty

2
0
0

9
/1

0
P

la
n

S
w

in
d
o

n

C
o

re
In

te
g

ra
te

d
S

y
s
te

m

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

C
o

u
n

c
il

T
a

x

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

N
N

D
R

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

H
o

u
s
in

g
R

e
n

ts

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

H
o

u
s
in

g
B

e
n

e
fi

ts

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

T
re

a
s

u
ry

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

O
th

e
rs

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

P
a
g
e

1
1

Page 52



Operational Risks Breakdown - with no adjustment for size of authority

2009/10 Plan

Total Number of Operational Risks Days 788

No. of Days Avg

Educational Establishment 64 138

Financial Management Standard in Schools 96 101

Other Establishment 20 59

Contract Audit 37 71

Assurance Work on Other Systems 518 378

Other 53 44

Swindon

Educational Establishment

0

100

200

300

400

500

600 Financial Management Standard in Schools

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Other Establishment

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800
Contract Audit

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Assurance Work on Other Systems

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Page 12Page 53



Corporate Governance Breakdown - with no adjustment for size of authority

2009/10 Plan

Total Number of Corporate Governance Days 124

No. of Days Avg

Preparation of Statement on Internal Control 20 9

Audit of Statement on Internal Control 0 5

Annual Review of the System of Internal Audit 8 7

Corporate Governance Framework 20 22

Audit of Risk Management Process 15 15

Performance Management (incl BVPI) 41 29

Other 20 34

Swindon

Preparation of Statement on Internal Control

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50
Audit of Statement on Internal Control

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Annual Review on Statement of Internal Audit

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80
Corporate Governance Framework

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Audit of Risk Management Process

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160
Performance Management

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Page 13Page 54



SECTION 3 - STAFFING

Staff Salary Bandings as at 31 March 2009

Salary bandings

under £20k

£20-25k

£25-30k

£30-35k

£35-40k

£40-45k

£45-50k

over £50k

Swindon

0.0 0% 5%

1.0 8% 8%

11.8

9%

FTE

1.0

%

8%

1.0 8% 13%

1.0 8%

2.3 20%

5.0 42%

0.5 5% 16%

19%

Avg

10%

20%

under £20k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£20-25k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£25-30k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£30-35k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£35-40k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£40-45k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

above £50k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

£45-50k

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

% staff in each pay band

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

under £20k £20-25k £25-30k £30-35k £35-40k £40-45k £45-50k over £50k

Your values

Average

Page 14Page 55



Part Time Staff at 31 March 2009

Part Time

Part Time

Qualifications as at 31 March 2009

Qualifications

CCAB/MIIA

CIPFA DPA/PIIA

Part Qualified/AAT

Other specialists

Trainees (actively training)

Non-Qualified

% Staff in Training at 31 March 2009

 Training

Training

CRB Checks

 CRB Checks

None

Basic

Enhanced

na

Swindon

0%

%Authorities

46

28

18

0

50%

30%

20%

Avg

1.0 9% 23%

Swindon Basic

FTE % Avg

2.8 24% 12%

FTE %

0.9 8% 7%

1.4

9% 10%

11% 29%

FTE

9%

1.0 9% 14%

1.0 9%

11.8

6.5

%

55%

1.0

Avg

31%

CCAB/MIIA

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% Part Qualified/AAT

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

CIPFA DPA/PIIA

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

% Staff who are part time

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

% of Staff in Training

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

To what level are audit staff checked?

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

None (46)

Basic (28)

Enhanced (18)

na (0)

Page 15Page 56



Actuals: e.g. 2009 refers to this years 2008/09 actuals

KEY: Club Average - Black Line

Swindon - Crosses

Timeseries data

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Cost* £432k £415k £419k £452k £512k £573k

FTE Auditors 11.6 11.0 10.1 10.1 9.9 10.1

Cost per LA Auditor £37,259 £37,727 £37,551 £39,289 £50,234 £54,038

Average £41,956 £45,716 £47,833 £49,727 £51,123 £53,287

Days per LA Auditor 148 150 162 160 165 170

Average 159 161 169 170 168 175

Cost per £'m £1,228 £1,076 £1,091 £1,071 £1,175 £1,225

Average £1,085 £1,061 £1,107 £1,078 £1,051 £1,034

Cost per Day (net) £252 £241 £226 £242 £297 £313

Average £248 £268 £271 £281 £293 £298

Mainline Audit Days 1,722 1,825 1,843 1,820 1,711 1,719

Turnover £353m £409m £382m £412m £432m £439m

Days per £'m 4.9 4.5 4.8 4.4 4.0 3.9

Average 4.1 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.6

* Figure shown is the cost of your In-House Audit section Swindon

 SECTION 4 - TIMESERIES

The 2009 averages are the actual club averages. For previous years, the averages shown here are scaled up or down from 

the 2009 figure based on the average rate of change in each year. This is calculated using data from members who supplied 

figures in consecutive years, otherwise the simple average in each year would be distorted by changes in the composition of 

the club from year to year.

Cost per £'m

£0

£200

£400

£600

£800

£1,000

£1,200

£1,400

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Cost per Day (net)

£0

£50

£100

£150

£200

£250

£300

£350

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Days per £'m

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Days per LA Auditor

120

130

140

150

160

170

180

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Cost per LA Auditor (£000's)

£25

£30

£35

£40

£45

£50

£55

£60

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Page 16Page 57



Unitary authorities

2008/09

Swindon Average
Lower 

Quartile
Median

Upper 

Quartile

 Cost/auditor £'k

Pay  £41.3 £42.0 £36.82 £39.9 £45.3

Overheads  £12.7 £11.3 £8.01 £9.8 £13.2

Total  £54.0 £53.3 £46.60 £51.0 £56.8

 Days per Auditor 170 175 168 175 185

 Cost per Day £313 £298 £262.07 £287 £329

 (net to LA)

 Days per £'m 3.92 3.56 2.63 3.47 4.07

 Cost per £'m £1,225 £1,034 £824.14 £1,037 £1,224

2009/10

Swindon Average
Lower 

Quartile
Median

Upper 

Quartile

 Cost/auditor £'k

Pay  £41.2 £42.7 £37.7 £41.9 £46.2

Overheads  £10.6 £10.9 £7.7 £9.9 £12.5

Total  £51.8 £53.5 £46.8 £51.9 £56.9

 Days per Auditor 173 176 168 175 184

Cost per Day £291 £301 £265 £292 £329

 (Net to LA)

 Days per £'m 4.55 3.64 2.90 3.59 4.25

 Cost per £'m £1,324 £1,071 £822 £1,050 £1,296

Swindon

SECTION 5 - QUARTILE FIGURES

Page 17Page 58



Head of Internal Audit Update 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Author: Head of Internal Audit 
Wards Affected: None 

Purpose 
To present Members with a summary of the main issues arising from the Internal 
Audit reports finalised since the Audit Committee meeting in September, and to 
update Members with regard to progress against the annual internal audit plan.  
 

 

Recommendation 
• It is recommended that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

 
1 Reasons 

 
1.1 The Council’s Audit Committee has a strategic role to ensure that the 

Council’s assurance framework is operating effectively. To this end it 
should seek assurance that key areas that contribute to this framework 
are operating properly. 

 
1.2 The Council’s Internal Audit section is a key component of the assurance 

framework and therefore it is essential that this Committee monitor its 
performance against the annual plan along with the implementation of 
agreed recommendations by Client departments.  

 
2 Detail 

 
Reports Issued 
 
2.1 Details of Internal Audit reports finalised since the September Audit 

Committee are set out in Appendix 1. The appendix sets out a summary 
of the audit recommendations made along with the overall risk 
assessment to the Council.  

 
Progress on completion of Internal Audit Plan 2009/10 
 
2.2 As at the end of October we have completed 43% of the plan against a 

target of 47% (our target allowed for the current vacancies we have – 
see below). Appendix 2 details the audits issued to date. 

 
Section Update 
 
2.3 We are currently still carrying 1.5 vacancies. One of these posts 

continues to be filled by a temporary agency appointment, although our 
budget only allows for this to continue until December. 

Agenda Item 11

Page 59



Head of Internal Audit Update 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 24th November 2009 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on Direct Dial No. 
01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

 
2.4 We have recruited an Audit Apprentice through the Council’s 

Apprenticeship Scheme and are currently going through the recruitment 
process for a School Auditor to cover the School Audit Plan.   

 
 

Alternative Options 
 
Not Applicable 
 

Risk Management 
Financial and Procurement Implications 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report however 
individual audit reports address the suitability of internal controls within the 
systems examined.  
Legal/Human Rights Implications 
Internal Audit is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
2006. The Internal Audit service also provides assurance to the Director of 
Finance regarding the requirements of Section 151 of the Local Government Act 
1972. 

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Internal Control, Audit Committee and the Statement on Internal Control all 
feature significantly in the CPA Use of Resources Assessment. Effective systems 
of internal control within the Council will help to ensure that the objectives set out 
in the Corporate Plan and Swindon 2010 are achieved. 

Consultees  
The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and the Director of Law and Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted on all reports. 
Appendices / Background papers 
Appendix 1 – Internal Audit Reports finalised since the September Audit Committee. 
Appendix 2 – Progress against 2009/10 Internal Audit plan. 
Key Decision/Decision in Forward Plan 
Not Applicable 

Page 60



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

  
IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 R

EP
O

R
TS

 F
IN

A
LI

SE
D

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 2
00

9 
  F

in
al

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

s 
is

su
ed

: 
 

Sy
st

em
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
O

pi
ni

on
  

O
ve

ra
ll 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
(R

is
k)

 
K

ey
 F

in
di

ng
s 

/ R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
D

at
e 

of
 a

ud
it 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
3 

N
/A

 
O

f 
C

on
ce

rn
  

A
 re

vi
ew

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

G
ro

up
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e.

  
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ke
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 re
qu

ire
d:

 
• 

M
em

be
rs

 m
ee

tin
gs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 f

or
m

al
is

ed
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 o

f 
an

y 
de

ci
si

on
s 

th
at

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
at

 th
is

 m
ee

tin
g.

  T
hi

s 
ca

n 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 fo
rm

al
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s.

 
• 

Th
e 

B
rie

fin
g 

no
te

s,
 c

om
pi

le
d 

by
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

D
el

iv
er

y,
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 r

ec
or

d 
th

e 
st

at
us

 
an

d 
is

su
es

 th
at

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

he
m

es
 th

at
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt 
P

la
n.

  
Th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 B

rie
fin

g 
no

te
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 w

ith
 a

 c
op

y 
fo

rw
ar

de
d 

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 fo
r i

nc
lu

si
on

 in
 th

e 
B

rie
fin

g 
N

ot
es

 fi
le

. 
• 

A
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 c

on
st

itu
tio

n 
is

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
 W

ar
d 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 o

f 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 a
re

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
on

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
in

 th
ei

r r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

W
ar

ds
. T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
, o

r o
th

er
 m

ed
iu

m
. 

• 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
do

pt
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 r

is
ks

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

N
et

w
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

ec
tio

n.
  

R
is

ks
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f t

he
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

t 
S

tra
te

gy
, 

Lo
ca

l 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

P
la

n 
an

d 
un

de
rp

in
ni

ng
 

sc
he

m
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 a
ny

 t
ha

t 
re

qu
ire

 e
le

va
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 t

he
 C

or
po

ra
te

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

• 
P

rio
r 

to
 t

he
 f

in
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

TA
M

P
 t

he
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 

se
ct

io
n 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
it 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
ta

nd
ar

d 
an

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

P
la

n.
 

Fi
nd

in
gs

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 I

nt
er

na
l 

A
ud

it 
of

 t
he

 C
ap

ita
l 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 i

n 
M

ay
 2

00
9,

 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

th
at

 re
la

te
 to

, a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

n,
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
n.

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is
 a

ud
it 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

 

Page 61



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

Sy
st

em
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
O

pi
ni

on
  

O
ve

ra
ll 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
(R

is
k)

 
K

ey
 F

in
di

ng
s 

/ R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
D

at
e 

of
 a

ud
it 

Fu
nd

ed
 

N
ur

si
ng

 
3 

N
/A

 
M

od
er

at
e 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ke

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d:
   

• 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
P

C
T 

sh
ou

ld
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 fo

rm
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t t

ha
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

th
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
   

• 
Th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

it 
is

 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

ed
 n

ur
si

ng
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

• 
S

eg
re

ga
tio

n 
of

 d
ut

ie
s 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

S
W

IF
T 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 a

ct
ua

l 
pa

ym
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
d 

cl
ea

rly
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

• 
Th

e 
SW

IF
T 

sy
st

em
 a

ut
ho

ris
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

up
lif

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
ev

is
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 
ad

m
in

is
tra

to
r 

pa
ss

w
or

d 
is

 u
se

d 
an

d 
th

is
 i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

fo
r 

us
e 

to
 a

n 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
of

fic
er

, 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 a
dm

in
is

tra
to

r 
ac

ce
ss

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
es

tri
ct

ed
 t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 S

W
IF

T 
sy

st
em

.  
 

• 
Th

e 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
of

fic
er

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 c
lie

nt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

as
 th

is
 h

as
 o

nl
y 

be
en

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 to

 o
ne

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff.
   

• 
A

ny
 in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 a

 d
ef

ic
it 

oc
cu

rs
, d

ue
 to

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t f

un
ds

 b
ei

ng
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
P

C
T 

at
 t

he
 c

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

an
 i

nt
er

es
t 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

an
d 

th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

ch
ar

ge
 t

o 
th

e 
P

C
T 

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
ffs

et
 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 t
ha

t 
is

 p
ai

d 
on

 t
he

 c
ap

ita
l t

ha
t 

is
 t

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

t 
at

 t
he

 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pe
rio

d.
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

 

C
lie

nt
 

R
ea

di
ne

ss
/ 

C
ap

ab
ilit

y 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
A

 s
et

 o
f c

he
ck

lis
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
S

C
S

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
re

ad
in

es
s 

fo
r d

ec
ou

pl
in

g.
 

N
/A

 

Si
ck

ne
ss

 
Ab

se
nc

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

A
 f

ol
lo

w
 –

up
 o

f 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
on

 S
ic

kn
es

s 
A

bs
en

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

 
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

as
 a

 re
su

lt:
 

• 
Th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
fo

r 
re

po
rti

ng
 

si
ck

ne
ss

 
ab

se
nc

e 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
re

ite
ra

te
d 

to
 

al
l 

lin
e 

m
an

ag
er

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
ha

t e
vi

de
nc

e 
th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

ta
in

. 
• 

C
ha

ng
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 c
ap

tu
rin

g 
qu

ar
te

rly
 s

ic
kn

es
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

ra
te

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
 ro

bu
st

 b
as

is
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

in
g 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

ra
te

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

• 
A

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
or

 c
om

pa
rin

g 
si

ck
ne

ss
 a

bs
en

ce
 l

ev
el

s 
fro

m
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
on

ce
 th

e 
ne

w
 ‘S

w
in

do
n’

 re
po

rts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

 

  

Page 62



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

 
Sy

st
em

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

A
ud

it 
O

pi
ni

on
 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
O

pi
ni

on
  

O
ve

ra
ll 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
(R

is
k)

 
K

ey
 F

in
di

ng
s 

/ R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
D

at
e 

of
 a

ud
it 

FM
Si

S:
 

St
an

da
rd

 
M

et
 

R
od

bo
ur

ne
 

C
he

ne
y 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l 

2 
4 

M
in

im
al

 

R
od

bo
ur

ne
 C

he
ne

y 
S

ch
oo

l 
w

as
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 a
ss

es
se

d 
by

 I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
D

fE
S

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ta

nd
ar

d 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 (F
M

S
iS

) a
nd

 w
as

 fo
un

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

d.
 

 A
n 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l w
as

 a
ls

o 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l o

pi
ni

on
 o

f ‘
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y’
.  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

 

M
ay

 2
00

9 

FM
Si

S:
 

St
an

da
rd

 
M

et
 

B
is

ho
ps

to
ne

  
C

E
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l 

3 
N

/A
 

M
in

im
al

 

B
is

ho
ps

to
ne

 C
E

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l 

w
as

 e
xt

er
na

lly
 a

ss
es

se
d 

by
 I

nt
er

na
l 

A
ud

it 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
D

fE
S

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
 (

FM
S

iS
) 

an
d 

w
as

 f
ou

nd
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

. 
 A

n 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l w

as
 a

ls
o 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l o

pi
ni

on
 o

f ‘
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d’
.  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
al

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9 

      

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pr

il 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
M

an
ag

ed
 A

ud
its

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
en

ts
 

M
an

ag
ed

 M
on

th
 T

ot
al

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
an

ag
ed

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
M

an
ag

ed
 T

ar
ge

t %
0

0
0

0
0

0
25

50
50

75
75

10
0

M
an

ag
ed

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
%

 
0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

25
%

25
%

25
%

25
%

25
%

25
%

25
%

A
pr

il 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Pl

an
ne

d 
A

ud
its

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 

A
nt

i F
 &

 C
 

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s

A
 F

&
C

 
C

on
tro

lle
d 

S
ta

tio
ne

ry

A
nn

ua
l 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

B
is

ho
ps

to
ne

 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
IN

V
08

/0
9-

12
(a

)
H

B
 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng

D
is

as
te

r 
R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
la

nn
in

g

A
nt

i-F
 &

 C
 G

ift
s 

&
 H

os
pi

ta
lit

y
A

 F
&

C
 P

et
ty

 
C

as
h

Fu
nd

ed
 N

ur
si

ng
 

C
ar

e
G

re
en

do
w

n 
S

ch
oo

l
W

B
08

/0
9-

11
H

on
or

ar
iu

m
s

W
B

09
/1

0 
- 5

A
sp

ire
 - 

C
on

tra
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

C
on

ta
ct

 P
oi

nt
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
P

ol
ic

y

G
or

se
 H

ill
 

In
fa

nt
s 

S
ch

oo
l

M
ob

ile
 P

ho
ne

s
C

lie
nt

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
In

ci
de

nt
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

ss

G
ro

w
th

 P
oi

nt
 

Fu
nd

in
g

C
A

P
IT

A
 D

el
iv

er
y

G
or

se
 H

ill
 J

un
io

r 
S

ch
oo

l
H

ig
hw

ay
s

O
pe

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 IT

 
R

ev
ie

w
O

ve
rti

m
e

C
on

ta
ct

 P
oi

nt

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 
P

ro
pe

rti
es

 
Fo

llo
w

-u
p

IN
V

09
/1

0 
- 2

P
C

I F
ol

lo
w

-u
p

O
rc

hi
d 

V
al

e
R

ec
ou

pm
en

t
A

du
lt 

Le
ar

ni
ng

D
ep

ut
ys

hi
ps

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
Te

na
nt

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
 - 

G
ui

da
nc

e

TA
S

K
R

od
bo

ur
ne

 
C

he
ne

y 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
W

B
09

/1
0 

- 3
S

ic
kn

es
s 

A
bs

en
ce

 F
ol

lo
w

 
up

P
C

I U
pd

at
e

R
us

ki
n 

Ju
ni

or
 

S
ch

oo
l R

ev
is

it
W

B
08

/0
9 

- 2
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 

W
B

09
/1

0 
- 7

IN
V

08
/0

9-
12

(b
)

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s

S
ic

kn
es

s 
A

bs
en

ce
 P

I
W

B
09

/1
0 

- 2
W

es
tro

p 
P

rim
ar

y
IN

V
08

/0
9-

12
(c

)

S
ur

es
ta

rt
P

LA
TF

O
R

M

Le
is

ur
e 

C
ha

rg
in

g

R
id

ge
w

ay
 

S
ch

oo
l

C
hu

rc
hf

ie
ld

s 
S

ch
oo

l

M
an

ag
ed

 A
ud

its
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 (4
 A

ud
its

) -
 D

ra
ft

To
ta

l N
on

 M
an

ag
ed

 A
ud

its
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 (1
27

)  
- D

ra
ft

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 N
ic

k 
H

ob
bs

, H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
10

:3
5 

 1
7/

11
/0

9

Page 65



N
on

-m
an

ag
ed

 to
ta

l f
or

 m
on

th
9

8
8

8
3

7
12

0
0

0
0

0
C

um
m

ul
at

iv
e 

no
n 

m
an

ag
ed

 
au

di
ts

9
17

25
33

36
43

55
55

55
55

55
55

A
pr

il 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
O

ve
ra

ll 
M

on
th

 T
ot

al
 A

ud
its

9
8

8
8

3
8

12
0

0
0

0
0

O
ve

ra
ll 

To
ta

l A
ud

its
9

17
25

33
36

44
56

56
56

56
56

56
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 P

la
n 

%
3

7
13

22
29

38
47

56
63

71
80

92
A

ud
it 

Pl
an

 A
ch

ie
vm

en
t %

7%
13

%
19

%
25

%
27

%
34

%
43

%
43

%
43

%
43

%
43

%
43

%

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 N
ic

k 
H

ob
bs

, H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
10

:3
5 

 1
7/

11
/0

9

Page 66



Agenda Item 12

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Response to Major Incidents/Events
	7 CAPITA Contract Management
	8 Audit Committee Updates on Financial Accounts Processes
	Audit Committee 24-11-09 Accounts Closing Update - Appendix 1 Draft Closing Timetable
	Audit Committee 24-11-09 Accounts Closing Update - Appendix 2 IFRS Project Plan

	9 External Audit Progress Report
	10 CIPFA Benchmarking exercise of Internal Audit: 2009
	Full final benchmarking Report

	11 Head of Internal Audit Update
	Appendix 1 to HoIA update - Nov 2009
	HoIA Update - Appendix 2 - November

	12 Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‚of concern™
	Final report  - Payroll 2008 09
	Appendix B Management Response Form
	Appendix C v2
	Appendix D v2


